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Name of issuer 
Reflex Red Storm, LLC 
 
Legal status of issuer 
 Form 
 LLC 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 
 Montana 
 
 Date of organization 
 06/20/2017 
 
Physical address of issuer 
1121 E. Broadway Ste. Ste 135 Missoula, MT 59802 
 
Website of issuer 
www.reflexprotect.com 
 
Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba “Republic” 
 
CIK number of intermediary 
0001751525  
 
SEC file number of intermediary 
007-00167 
 
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
283874 
 
Name of qualified third party “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize 
Prime Trust, LLC  
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Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of 
the offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the 
filing, for conducting the offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with 
the offering 
The issuer shall pay to the Intermediary at the conclusion of the Offering a fee of six percent (6%) of the 
amount raised in the offering. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the 
intermediary to acquire such an interest 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of Securities equal to two percent (2%) of 
the total number of Securities sold in the Offering. 
 
Type of security offered 
Crowd Safe Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)  
 
Target number of Securities to be offered 
25,000 
 
Price (or method for determining price) 
$1.00 
 
Target offering amount 
$25,000.00 
 
Oversubscriptions accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
☑ Other: At the Company’s discretion 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 
$1,070,000 
 
Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
July 31, 2020 
 

If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at 

the deadline to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, 
investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current number of employees 
3   
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Most recent fiscal year-end 

(2019)  

Prior fiscal year-end 

(2018)  

Total Assets $481,370 $370,941 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $65,770 $48,564 

Accounts Receivable $15,061 $5,502 

Short-term Debt $77,054 $22,049 

Long-term Debt $741,608 $337,593 

Revenues/Sales (Net) $238,234 $51,108 

Cost of Goods Sold $65,825 $83,966 

Taxes Paid $0 $0 

Net Income $(450,108) $(500,636) 

 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, 
Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, 
New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, 
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, 
Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, 
American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
 
THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE 
UNITED STATES AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION 
NOT LISTED ABOVE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR 
DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, 
INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL FORMALITIES AND SEEKING 
CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE INTERMEDIARY 
FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE UNITED 
STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR 
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDCITION. THE COMPANY, 
THE ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT 
ANY INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER 
FOREIGN OR DOMESTIC. 
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SIGNATURE 

 
Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 

Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe 
that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its 
behalf by the duly authorized undersigned. 
 
 
 /s/Joe Anderson 
 (Signature) 
  
 Joe Anderson 
 (Name) 
  
 Manager/Chief Executive Officer 
 (Title) 
 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in 
the capacities and on the dates indicated.  

 
 
 /s/Joe Anderson 
 (Signature) 
  
 Joe Anderson 
 (Name) 
  
 Sole Manager/Chief Executive Officer 
 (Title) 
  
 04/08/2020 
 (Date) 
 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal 
financial officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of 
directors or persons performing similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
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April 8, 2020 

 

Reflex Red Storm, LLC (dba Reflex Protect) 

 

 
 

Up to $1,070,000 of Crowd Safe Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 

Reflex Red Storm, LLC (“Reflex Protect”, the “Company,” “we,” “us”, or “our”), is offering up to 
$1,070,000 worth of Crowd Safe Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) of the Company 
(the “Securities”). The minimum target offering amount is $25,000 (the “Target Offering Amount”). 
The Company intends to raise at least the Target Offering Amount and up to $1,070,000.00 (the 
“Maximum Offering Amount”) from Investors in the offering of Securities described in this Form C 
(this “Offering”). This Offering is being conducted on a best efforts basis and the Company must reach 
its Target Offering Amount by July 31, 2020 (“Offering Deadline”). Unless the Company raises at least 
the Target Offering Amount under this Offering by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in 
this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be returned.  

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below in the section 
entitled “The Offering and the Securities—The Securities”. In order to purchase Securities, a prospective 
investor must complete the purchase process through the Intermediary’s portal. Purchases may be 
accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The Company has the right to 
cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the 
ability to reject any investment commitment made by an Investor and may cancel or rescind the 
Company’s offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason. 
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless 

you can afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and 

the terms of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been 

recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. 

Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any 

Securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness 

of any Offering document or literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made 

an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among 
other things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking 

statements are based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to 

the Company’s management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering 
materials, the words “estimate”, “project”, “believe”, “anticipate”, “intend”, “expect”, and similar 
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expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect 
management’s current views with respect to future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties 

that could cause the Company’s action results to differ materially from those contained in the 

forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-

looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to reflect the occurrence of 

unanticipated events. 

In addition, the forward-looking statements are only predictions. The Company has based these 

forward-looking statements largely on its current expectations and projections about future events 
and financial trends that it believes may affect its business, financial condition and results of 

operations. Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other 

important factors that may cause actual results, performance or achievements to be materially 
different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the 

forward-looking statements. 

 

The Investor understands that he/she/it shall be required to bear all personal expenses incurred in 
connection with his/her/its purchase of Company interests, including, without limitation, the cost of 

obtaining any financing for the purchase of his/her/its Company interests. The following is not 

intended to be a complete recitation or explanation of all of the inherent risks of an investment in 
the Company, but is merely a statement of some special risks and information that are known and 

have been considered by the potential Investors: 

 
  1. Start-up related investments, generally, and the investment herein, specifically, 

are extremely risky and speculative and results cannot be accurately predicted or forecast.  The 

value of an investment in the Company may be adversely affected by circumstances beyond the 

control of the parties.  The Company may require an additional round or rounds of funding to 
continue operations beyond those presently budgeted.  Given economic conditions and changes that 

may occur in those conditions, there is no guarantee or certainty that such additional funding may 

be procured and, if such funding is not procured, the Company may not be able to continue 
operations to sustainable profitability or attract a public market for securities or a strategic merger 

or acquisition in a fashion that results in a return on investment. 

 

  2. There is no guarantee or assurance of the Company's ability to operate 
profitably or that the Project can generate a profit or that there will be Available Cash Flow to 

cause Distributions to Investors an amount sufficient for them to recoup their Capital 

Contributions. 
 

  3. The tax consequences that may be expected from an investment in the 

Company are not susceptible to absolute prediction, and, in addition, future rulings by the Internal 
Revenue Service, audit adjustments, court decisions, or legislative changes may have an adverse 

effect on one of more of the tax consequences currently anticipated.  The Investors may recognize 

taxable income through their interest in the Company without receiving any cash distributions 

from the Company with which to pay income taxes thereon. 
 
The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection 
with this Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the 
District of Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 
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(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 
(the “Investment Company Act”)(15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of 
investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 
80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 
1933 (the “1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 
227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual 
reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an 
unidentified company or companies. 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure 

The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities 
& Exchange Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end 
of the Company’s fiscal year. 
 
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at www.ReflexProtect.com. 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets 

that do not exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 

300 holders of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 

4(a)(6) of the 1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete 
redemption of redeemable securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing 
reporting requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
Updates 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic co/reflex-protect 
 
About this Form C 

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to 
provide you with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and 
seeking offers to buy, the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should 
assume that the information contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, 
regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial 
condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, 
therefore, are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual 
agreements or other documents. The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and 
receive answers from the Company’s management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the 
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Company or any other relevant matters and any additional reasonable information to any prospective 
Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities. 
 
This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the 
Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the 
Company contained herein are based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as 
to the accuracy of such information or that circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. 
The Company does not expect to update or otherwise revise this Form C or other materials supplied 
herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that the information contained herein is 
correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is submitted in connection with 
the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose.
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SUMMARY  

 

The Business  

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear 
elsewhere in this Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investor is urged to read this Form C 
and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.  
 
Reflex Red Storm, LLC is a Montana limited liability company, incorporated/formed on June 20, 2017. 
 
The Company is located at 1121 E. Broadway St. Ste. 135 Missoula, MT 59801 
 
The Company’s website is www.ReflexProtect.com. 
 
The Company is headquartered and conducts business in the State of Montana and sells products and 
services through the Internet potentially to all 50 U.S. states and territories. 
 
A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the 
Company’s profile page on the OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic website under 
https://republic.co/reflex-protect and is attached as Exhibit D to the Form C of which this Offering 
Memorandum forms a part.  
 
The Offering  

 

Minimum amount of Units of Crowd SAFEs 
being offered $25,000 

Total Units of Crowd SAFEs (outstanding after 

Offering if Target Offering Amount met 
25,000* 

Maximum amount of Units of Crowd SAFEs 

being offered $1,070,000 

Total Units of Crowd SAFEs outstanding after 

Offering if Maximum Offering Amount met 
1,070,000* 

Purchase price per Security $1.00 per Unit 

Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $200+ 

Offering deadline July 31, 2020 

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 
25 hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 39.  

*The total number of Crowd SAFEs outstanding is subject to increase in an amount equal to the 
Intermediary’s fee of 2.0% of the Securities issued in this Offering. 
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+ The company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole 
discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special 
investment programs, and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts to 
participating Investors in such programs without notice.  

 
The Offering is being made through the Intermediary’s portal. At the conclusion of the Offering, the 
issuer will pay a fee of 6.0% of the amount raised in the Offering to the Intermediary. The Intermediary 
will also be entitled to receive 2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering. 
 
 

 Price to Investors Service Fees and 

Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $200.00 $12.00 $188.00 

Aggregate Target 

Offering Amount $25,000.00 $1,500.00 $23,500.00 

Aggregate Maximum 

Offering Amount $1,070,000.00 $64,200.00 $1,005,800 

 
(1)  This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.  
(2)  The Intermediary will receive 2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering in 
connection with the Offering.  
(3) The company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in 
its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's 
special investment programs, and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase amounts to 
participating Investors in such programs without notice.  

 
RISK FACTORS  

 
The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and financial 
condition. The Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all 
companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, 
political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to 
prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed 
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest. 
 
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry  

 
The Company is newly organized, has no history of operations or earnings, is a speculative investment, 
and involves a high degree of risk. 
 
Any potential investment in the Company (hereinafter (“Investor”) must warrant Investor has sufficient 
financial resources to bear the economic risks of his/her/its investment in the Company and can afford a 
complete loss of the investment in the Company.  The Investor has sufficient liquid assets to pay the full 
amount of his/her/its investment in the Company, adequate means of providing for his/her/its current 
needs and possible personal contingencies and no present or anticipated need for liquidity of his/her/its 
investment in the Company. 
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The Company has not prepared audited financial statements.  
Therefore, investors have no audited financial information regarding the Company’s capitalization or 
assets or liabilities on which to make investment decisions. If investors feel the information provided is 
insufficient, then they should not invest in the Company. 
 
The Company’s success is dependent on consumer adoption of a new self-defense technology and 
paradigm.  
It is a relatively unproven market. The Company may incur substantial operating costs, particularly in 
sales and marketing and research and development, in attempting to develop these markets. If the market 
for the Company’s products develops more slowly than it expects, its growth may slow or stall, and its 
operating results could be harmed. The market for non-lethal self-defense solutions and associated 
systems is still evolving, and the Company depends on continued growth of this market. It is uncertain 
whether the adoption of non-lethal solutions and systems that the Company has experienced in the past 
will continue in the future. 
 
The Company conducts business in a heavily regulated industry. 
If it fails to comply with these laws and government regulations, it could incur penalties or be required to 
make significant changes to its operations or experience adverse publicity, which could have a material 
adverse effect on its business, financial condition, and results of operations. The chemical defense spray 
industry is regulated and scrutinized by federal, state, and local governments. Because of the breadth of 
these laws and the narrowness of the statutory exceptions and safe harbors available, it is possible that 
some of the Company’s business activities could be subject to challenge under one or more of such laws. 
Achieving and sustaining compliance with these laws may prove costly. Failure to comply with these 
laws and other laws can result in civil and criminal penalties such as fines, damages, and overpayment 
recoupment. The risk of the Company being found in violation of these laws and regulations is increased 
by the fact that many of them have not been fully interpreted by the regulatory authorities or the courts, 
and their provisions are sometimes open to a variety of interpretations. The Company’s failure to 
accurately anticipate the application of these laws and regulations to the business or any other failure to 
comply with regulatory requirements could create liability and negatively affect the business. Any action 
against the Company for violation of these laws or regulations, even if they successfully defend against it, 
could cause them to incur significant legal expenses, divert management's attention from the operation of 
the business, and result in adverse publicity. 
 
The Company is still testing an early version of its product.  
Sophisticated technology products often contain errors or defects, particularly when first introduced or 
when new versions or enhancements are released. The development of new or enhanced products is a 
complex and uncertain process requiring the accurate anticipation of technological and market trends, as 
well as precise technological execution. Despite quality assurance measures, internal testing, and beta 
testing by customers, the Company cannot guarantee that its current and future products, including 
upgrades to those products, will be free of serious defects, which could result in lost revenue, refunds 
without a commensurate decrease in costs, delays in market acceptance, increase in costs, reputational 
harm, and costs associated with defending or settling claims. If upgrades are not properly implemented, 
the availability and functioning of its products could be impaired. 
 
The Company does not have an employment contract in place with all employees.  
Employment agreements typically provide protections to the Company in the event of the employee’s 
departure, specifically addressing who is entitled to any intellectual property created or developed by 
those employees in the course of their employment and covering topics such as non-competition and non-
solicitation. As a result, if employees, the Company might not have any ability to prevent their direct 
competition, or have any legal right to intellectual property created during their employment. There is no 
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guarantee that an employment agreement will be entered into.  Company has entered into proper 
engagement contracts with all non-employees, but cannot guarantee continued participation by such 
contractors or existing employees. 
 
Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions. 
Like others in our industry, we continue to face advanced and persistent attacks on our information 
infrastructure where we manage and store various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data 
relating to our operations. These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other 
malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise exploit any 
security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify 
because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning programs. 
Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and 
misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our customers or other third parties, 
create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that 
we produce or procure from third parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including “bugs” 
and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. 
A disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as 
a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, 
power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data 
and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our business.  
 
The development and commercialization of the Company’s products and services are highly 
competitive. Company faces competition with respect to any products and services that it may seek to 
develop or commercialize in the future. Its competitors include major companies worldwide. Although 
Company’s products are innovative, the self-defense market is an evolving industry where new 
competitors may in the future enter frequently and existing competitors will no doubt act to counter 
Company’s plans. Many of the Company’s competitors have significantly greater financial, technical and 
human resources and may have superior expertise in research and development and marketing approved 
services and thus may be better equipped than the Company to develop and commercialize services. 
These competitors also compete with the Company in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and 
acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors, 
particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies. Accordingly, the 
Company’s competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than the Company is 
able to, which would adversely affect its competitive position, the likelihood that its services will achieve 
initial market acceptance and its ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from its products and 
services. 
 
The Company’s expenses will significantly increase as they seek to execute their current business 
model.  
Although the Company estimates sufficient runway until the end of Q2, it will be ramping up cash burn 
to: promote revenue growth pursuant to the business plan upon which this Offering is premised, further 
develop R&D, and fund other Company operations after the raise. Doing so could require significant 
effort and expense or may not be feasible. The Company projects aggressive growth in 2021. If these 
assumptions are wrong and the projections regarding market penetration are too aggressive, then the 
financial forecast may overstate the Company's overall viability.  
 
Risks Related to the Offering 

 
If the Company is found to have violated state and federal securities laws in a prior offering of 
securities, it may face penalties from state and federal regulators and prior investors may have a right 
to a return of their investment amounts. 
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If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever accused or concluded that the Company 
may have violated state or federal securities laws, any such violation could result in the Company being 
required to offer rescission rights to investors in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission 
rights, the Company would have to pay to such investors an amount of funds equal to the purchase price 
paid by such investors plus interest from the date of any such purchase. No assurances can be given the 
Company will, if it is required to offer such investors a rescission right, have sufficient funds to pay the 
prior investors the amount required or that proceeds from this Offering would not be used to pay such 
amounts. In addition, if the Company violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior 
offering and/or sale of its securities, federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory 
and/or other legal action against the Company which, among other things, could result in the Company 
having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited from selling securities in the future. 
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of 
an offering. 
Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from an offering, the Company's 
management will have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from their offering. You may not 
have the opportunity, as part of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used 
appropriately. 
 
The Company has the right to limit individual Investors commitment amount based on the Company’s 
determination of an Investor’s sophistication. 
The Company may prevent Investors from committing more than a certain amount to this Offering based 
on the Company’s belief of the Investor’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. 
This means that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the 
Company’s determination and not in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation 
Crowdfunding rules. This also means that other Investors may receive larger allocations of the Offering 
based solely on the Company’s determination. 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. The Company has the right to end the 
Offering early. 
The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that 
your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target 
Offering Amount even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to 
cancel your investment in the event the Company extends the Offering, if you choose to reconfirm your 
investment, your investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until 
such time as the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Target Offering 
Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives 
the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth 
herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and 
distributed to you. The Company may also end the Offering early; if the Offering reaches its target 
Offering amount after 21-calendary days but before the deadline, the Company can end the Offering with 
5 business days’ notice. This means your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may 
prevent you from being able to participate – it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it 
can raise during the Offering by ending it early. 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered 
or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering 
document or literature. 
You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission’s EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it 
related to this Offering. 
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Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, 
leading to an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company. 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any Securities of 
the Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements 
under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company, therefore, will not receive any of the 
benefits that such registration would otherwise provide. Prospective Investors must therefore assess the 
adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with 
their personal advisors. 
 
Compliance with the criteria for securing exemptions under federal securities laws and the securities laws 
of the various states is extremely complex, especially in respect of those exemptions affording flexibility 
and the elimination of trading restrictions in respect of securities received in exempt transactions and 
subsequently disposed of without registration under the Securities Act or state securities laws. 
 
The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.  
If the Company meets certain terms and conditions an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which 
will allow the Company to draw down on half of the proceeds of the offering committed and captured 
during the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors 
should be mindful that this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the offering, which 
may be subject to different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a 
material change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors previously closed upon will not have the right 
to re-confirm their investment as it will be deemed completed. 
 
The company has engaged in Related Party Transactions. 
 From 2018 through 2020, to fund operations, the Company entered into a series of written unsecured 
loan agreements with the Manager. As of April 1, 2020 aggregate balances on these debts totaled 
approximately $150,000. The notes bear interest at 5% per annum, and mature three years from issuance. 
The notes are all in good standing. 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  

  
The Units of SAFE will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although 
the Units of SAFE may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, 
and each Investor should consult with his or her attorney. 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not be a 
public market for the Units of SAFE. Because the Units of SAFE have not been registered under the 
Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the Units of 
SAFE have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of 
Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other 
securities laws will be affected. Limitations on the transfer of the Units of SAFE may also adversely 
affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Units of SAFE in a private sale. Investors should 
be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will 
be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes 
and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 
 

Investors will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into CF 
Shadow Securities or until there is a change of control or sale of substantially all of the Company’s 
assets. 
Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an 
indefinite amount of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors 
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may never become equity holders of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the 
Company unless the Company receives a future round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion 
and the Company elects to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Series Securities. The Company is 
under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities (the type of equity Securities 
Investors are entitled to receive upon such conversion). In certain instances, such as a sale of the 
Company or substantially all of its assets, an IPO or a dissolution or bankruptcy, the Investors may only 
have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company.  
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow 
Securities; upon the conversion of the Crowd SAFE to CF Shadow Securities (which cannot be 
guaranteed), holders of Shadow Securities will be required to enter into a proxy with the intermediary 
to ensure any statutory voting rights are voted in tandem with the majority holders of whichever series 
of securities the Shadow Securities follow. 
Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities 
are converted into CF Shadow Securities (which the occurrence of cannot be guaranteed). Upon such 
conversion, CF Shadow Securities will have no voting rights and even in circumstances where a statutory 
right to vote is provided by state law, the CF Shadow Security holders are required to enter into a proxy 
agreement with the Intermediary ensuring they will vote with the majority of the security holders in the 
new round of equity financing upon which the Securities were converted. For example, if the Securities 
are converted upon a round offering Series B Preferred Shares, the Series B-CF Shadow Security holders 
will be required to enter into a proxy that allows the Intermediary to vote the same way as a majority of 
the Series B Preferred Shareholders vote. Thus, Investors will never be able to freely vote upon any 
manager or other matters of the Company. 
 

Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by 
Regulation CF. 
Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial 
or other information from the Company, other than as required by Regulation CF. Other security holders 
of the Company may have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on 
Form C and no additional information – there are numerous methods by which the Company can 
terminate annual report obligations, resulting in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, 
owed to Investors. This lack of information could put Investors at a disadvantage in general and with 
respect to other security holders, including certain security holders who have rights to periodic financial 
statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, annual projections and 
budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things. 
 

Investors will be unable to declare the Security in “default” and demand repayment. 
Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any “default” provisions 
upon which the Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has 
ultimate discretion as to whether or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and 
Investors have no right to demand such conversion. Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity 
event, may the Investors demand payment and even then, such payments will be limited to the amount of 
cash available to the Company. 
 

The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event. 
The Company may never receive a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities upon such 
future financing. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the 
Company or an IPO. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, the Investors 
could be left holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and 
will likely be highly illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not 
equity interests, have no ownership rights, have no rights to the Company’s assets or profits and have no 
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voting rights or ability to direct the Company or its actions. The Company may pay distributions to its 
existing and future holders of membership interest without triggering the SAFE or incurring additional 
liabilities or obligations to Purchasers. 
 
In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated 
by the management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover, the Company 
cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s current business plan. 
Each prospective Investor is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of an investment in the 
Securities and should take into consideration when making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors 
discussed above. 
 
Equity securities acquired upon conversion of SAFE securities may be significantly diluted as a 
consequence of subsequent financings. 
Company equity securities will be subject to dilution. Company intends to issue additional equity to 
employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a 
consequence holders of equity securities resulting from SAFE conversion will be subject to dilution in an 
unpredictable amount. Such dilution may reduce the purchaser’s control and economic interests in the 
Company. 
 
The amount of additional financing needed by Company will depend upon several contingencies not 
foreseen at the time of this offering. Each such round of financing (whether from the Company or other 
investors) is typically intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major 
corporate milestone. If the funds are not sufficient, Company may have to raise additional capital at a 
price unfavorable to the existing investors, including the purchaser. The availability of capital is at least 
partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the Company. There can be 
no assurance that the Company will be able to predict accurately the future capital requirements necessary 
for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain such financing on 
favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the purchaser’s Company 
securities.  
 
Equity securities issued upon conversion of company SAFE securities may be substantially different 
from other equity securities offered or issued at the time of conversion. 
Company may issue to converting SAFE holders equity securities that are materially distinct from equity 
securities it will issue to new purchasers of equity securities. This paragraph does not purport to be a 
complete summary of all such distinctions. Equity securities issued to SAFE purchasers upon their 
conversion of Company SAFE securities will be distinct from the equity securities issued to new 
purchasers in at least the following respects: to the extent such equity securities bear any liquidation 
preferences, distribution rights, or anti-dilution protections, any equity securities issued at the Conversion 
Price (as provided in the SAFE Agreements) shall bear such preferences, rights, and protections only in 
proportion to the Conversion Price and not in proportion to the price per share paid by new investors in 
the equity securities. Company may not provide converting SAFE purchasers the same rights, 
preferences, protections, and other benefits or privileges provided to other purchasers of Company equity 
securities. 
 

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
The offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the 
Securities with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The 
Offering price for the Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the 
Securities and is not based on our net worth or prior earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities 
could be resold by you at the Offering price or at any other price. 
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In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as priority debt holders 
and therefore are unlikely to recover any assets in the event of a bankruptcy or dissolution event. 
In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors of Securities which have not been converted 
will be entitled to distributions as described in the Crowd SAFE. This means that such Investors will be at 
the lowest level of priority and will only receive distributions once all creditors as well as holders of more 
senior securities, including any preferred membership interest holders, have been paid in full. If the 
Securities have been converted into CF Shadow Share Securities or SAFE Preferred Securities, the 
Investors will have the same rights and preferences (other than the ability to vote) as the holders of the 
Securities issued in the equity financing upon which the Securities were converted. Neither holders of 
Crowd SAFE nor holders of CF Shadow Share Securities nor SAFE Preferred Securities can be 
guaranteed a return in the event of a dissolution event or bankruptcy.  
 
While the Crowd SAFE provides for mechanisms whereby a Crowd SAFE holder would be entitled to a 
return of their purchase amount, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, this obligation 
may not be fulfilled. 
In certain events provided in the Crowd SAFE, holders of the Crowd SAFE may be entitled to a return of 
their principal amount. Despite the contractual provisions in the Crowd SAFE, this right cannot be 
guaranteed if the Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential purchasers 
should not assume that they are guaranteed a return of their investment amount. 
 
While the Securities provide mechanisms whereby holders of the Securities would be entitled to a 
return of their purchase amount upon the occurrence of certain events, if the Company does not have 
sufficient cash on hand, this obligation may not be fulfilled. 
Upon the occurrence of certain events, as provided in the Crowd SAFE agreement, holders of the 
Securities may be entitled to a return of the principal amount invested. Despite the contractual provisions 
in the Crowd SAFE agreement, this right cannot be guaranteed if the Company does not have sufficient 
liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential Investors should not assume a guaranteed return of their 
investment amount.  
 
There are substantial restrictions on the transferability of the interests in the Company. 
Interests in the Company will not be, and each Investor has no right to require that any interest in the 
Company be, registered under the Securities Act; there will be no public market for an interest in the 
Company; the provisions of Rule 144 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission with respect 
to the resale of interest in the Company will not be available; and, accordingly, an Investor may have to 
hold its interest in the Company indefinitely and it may not be possible to liquidate the investment. 
 
There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment. 
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on its investment or that it will not lose its 
entire investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all Exhibits carefully and 
should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 
 
Legal Matters 
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in 
the Offering. 
 
Additional Information 
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and 
in each instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to 
this Form C or which will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request. 
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Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors 
should carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon 
request, a copy of the forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives 
will be available to discuss with prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any 
matter set forth in this Form C or any other matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so 
that prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, may have available to them all 
information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-informed investment decision. 
Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available to prospective 
Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon reasonable 
request. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT IN 
THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR 

CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE 

AND OTHER FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS 

OR HER LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT 
IN THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS 

WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT. 
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BUSINESS  

 

Description of the Business  

Reflex Protect® offers the new gold standard in anti-violence safety preparedness equipment and training 
wherever people live, work, worship, and play. Whether providing workplace violence prevention safe 
enough for a hospital; a bipartisan-supported non-lethal solution to the “arm the teachers” debate; or 
simple peace of mind against the potential for violence to erupt anytime, anywhere; Reflex Protect® is 
the answer.  Combining “low impact, no scare tactics” active threat training with patented technology 
innovations (including the proven stopping power of Presidia Gel®, which rapidly incapacitates a threat 
without affecting the user or bystanders), Reflex Protect®  provides the most effective yet affordable non-
lethal self-defense solution ever, just when it’s needed the most. 
 
Business Plan  

Reflex Protect is in the enviable position of selling something familiar yet made superior by innovation 
into markets desperate for any solution.  Our price is comparable to pepper spray, yet we offer a far 
superior (and patented) deployment device, a proprietary indoor formulation of a well-studied irritant, and 
a revolutionary (patent-pending) antidote. Our innovations create new markets where pepper sprays are 
either unusable or ill advised (hospitals, schools, inside). Our superior quality makes us attractive to 
existing law enforcement and military markets. The plan then is to disrupt the law enforcement and 
military market for non-lethal sprays and dominate highly profitable new markets where pepper sprays 
were previously not available. To achieve this goal, we will use traditional sales and marketing efforts, 
distribution methods, and independent sales representatives, as well as cutting-edge online sales, social 
media, and similar sales and marketing tactics. 

The Company’s Products and/or Services  
 

Product / Service Description Current Market 

Reflex Protect® 

 

Best in class anti-violence safety 
preparedness training and non-
lethal product solution 

 

B2B to institutional healthcare, 
education, municipal 
government, houses of worship, 
businesses, retail, entertainment 
venues, bars & restaurants, 
hospitality, and law enforcement 
& corrections markets; B2C to 
small business and home users. 

Presidia Gel® 

 

Non-atomizing, sticky, highly 
effective non-lethal self-defense 
disabling agent with limited cross 
contamination and collateral 
effect. 

 

B2B to institutional healthcare, 
education, municipal 
government, houses of worship, 
businesses, retail, entertainment 
venues, bars & restaurants, 
hospitality, and law enforcement 
& corrections markets; B2C to 
small business and home users. 

Reflex Remove™ 

 

Patent pending, best in class 
pepper spray and tear gas 
chemical decontaminant product. 

B2B to institutional healthcare, 
education, municipal 
government, houses of worship, 
businesses, retail, entertainment 
venues, bars & restaurants, 
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 hospitality, and law enforcement 
& corrections markets; B2C to 
small business and home users. 

Reflex Protect Training & 
Accessories 

 

Training and Accessories for all 
the foregoing products 

 

B2B to institutional healthcare, 
education, municipal 
government, houses of worship, 
businesses, retail, entertainment 
venues, bars & restaurants, 
hospitality, and law enforcement 
& corrections markets; B2C to 
small business and home users. 

 
Competition  
MACE, Inc. -- Pepper Spray sales to retail only.  
SabreRed -- Pepper Spray to law enforcement and retail  
Safariland/First Defense -- Pepper spray to law enforcement (in partnership with Reflex Protect, so 
actually an ally, though technically also a competitor.  
Counter Assault -- Pepper spray and Bear Spray to retail, direct to consumer 
 
The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete against similar 
products of many large and small companies, including well-known global competitors. In many of the 
markets and industry segments in which we sell our products, we compete against other branded products 
as well as retailers’ private-label brands. Product quality, performance, value and packaging are also 
important differentiating factors. 
 
Customer Base  
Company predicts 80% of 2020 sales to be equally divided between the healthcare facility market (in 
partnership with group purchasing organization HRS) and the K-12 school district market, with 20% of 
sales going to municipalities and various kinds of small businesses, in addition to growing direct to 
consumer home sales (which B2C sales are expected to grow to 50% of sales post-Republic raise + 
24mos).  Future customers exist across very broad markets, including law enforcement. 
 
Supply Chain 

Company depends, but has a secondary alternative for each of, three main supply chain vendors. 
• Guardian Protective Devices:  Manufactures and bottles Presidia Gel and Reflex Remove 

chemicals 
• Plastic Design & Manufacturing:  Manufactures Reflex technology spray heads 
• Big Sky Fulfillment:  Assembles final product, packages, and fulfills wholesale and retail orders 

 
Intellectual Property  

• Exclusive universal license for self-defense exploitation of design and utility patents for Pistol 
Style Spray Head 

• Patent Pending for Reflex Remove™/NCS Fast® OC/CS decontaminant product 
• Federally Registered Trademarks for Reflex Protect®, NCS Fast®, Presidia Gel®, filing for 

Reflex Remove™ 
• Significant trade secrets in Presidia Gel and Reflex Remove 

 
Patents and Provisional Patent Applications 
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Application/ 
PUB/ 

Patent # 

Type Title File Date Country/Organization 

#9586750B1 
 

Utility 
 

Pistol Style Spray Head 
 

March 7, 2017 
 

USA 
 

# D834,144 Design Pistol Style Spray Head October 15, 
2018 

USA 

U.S. 
62/775,959 
Application 
Filed  
 

Utility/ 
Formula 

COMPOSITIONS AND 
METHODS FOR CLEANING, 
DECONTAMINATION AND 
TREATING SUBJECTS 
EXPOSED TO CHEMICAL 
IRRITANTS 
 

06-Dec-2018 USA 

 
Trademarks 
Application or 

Registration # 

Goods / Services Mark File Date Grant Date Country 

Reg. 
#5,659,043 
 

Class 13 Pepper Spray 
 

Reflex 
Protect 
 

10/26/2017 
 

01/22/ 2019 
 

USA 
 

Reg. 
#5,659,215 

Class 5 Chemical solutions 
and preparations for use in 
decontamination and 
treatment of persons 
afflicted with pepper spray 

NCS Fast 12/08/2017 01/22/2019 USA 

Reg. # 
5,856,607 

Class 13 – Tear Gas 
Weapons 

Presidia 
Gel 

02/22/2019 09/10/2019 USA 

 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  

The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local 
governmental authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.  
 
Litigation  
On December 9, 2019, a lawsuit was filed against the Company in Flathead County District Court in the 
State of Montana alleging negligence and liability arising from injuries the plaintiff suffered during a 
pepper spray training with her law enforcement employer, alleging that use of our benign decontaminant 
caused the injury rather than the application of chemical irritant. The Company promptly notified its 
insurance carrier, which is defending the case.  An initial offer of settlement of $70,000 was received 
from the plaintiff with the complaint on December 9, 2019.  Oral settlement negotiations with insurance 
defense counsel are ongoing, but the matter is not expected to go to trial. The claim is covered by the 
Company’s insurance policy. 
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USE OF PROCEEDS  

 

Use of Proceeds % of Target 

Proceeds Raised 
Amount if Target 

Raised 
% of Maximum 

Proceeds Raised 
Amount if 

Maximum Raised 

Intermediary Fees 6.00% $1,500 6.00% $64,200 

Marketing 94.00% $23,500 19.00% $203,300 

Sales NA NA 10.00% $107,000 

Training NA NA 15.00% $160,500 

Research and 
Development NA NA 15.00% $160,500 

IP Protection and 
Enforcement NA NA 5.00% $53,500 

Working Capital NA NA 30.00% $321,000 

Total 100.00% $25,000 100.00% $1,070,000 

 
We will adjust roles and tasks based on the net proceeds of the Offering. We plan to use Republic 
campaign proceeds for growth & expansion toward civilian non-lethal market domination through new 
hires in sales, expanded marketing commitments, and to conduct R&D into new products to maintain our 
existing barriers to entry to the new indoor civilian non-lethal market we're creating as set forth below. 

The use of proceeds set forth below indicates Company’s priorities for use of funds.  Hence, if less that 
the maximum target funding is achieved, Company will focus first on additional media awareness in an 
effort to spike revenue production as rapidly as possible, adding further revenue producing or catalyzing 
activities thereafter and foundation support for the Company as the amount raised increases. 

Marketing 

Our marketing expenditures will consist of a targeted media awareness and public relations campaign, 
along with aggressive social media marketing for audience awareness.  

Sales 
 
Our sales expenditure will consist of expanding our sales team and activity to institutions, public services 
and private citizens, along with increasing our trade show presence in order to secure retail and online 
distribution channels. 
 
Training 
 
Our training expenditures will consist of producing additional online training video production, such as: 

• Business or Office Training Video 
• House of Worship Training Series 
• Entertainment/Hospitality Venue Training Series 
• Law Enforcement Specific Online Training Videos 
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Research and Development 
 
Our research and development expenditures will consist of streamlining and improving the Reflex™ 
technology and next gen products:  

• Laser red-dot and LED torch attachments 
• EnCase security alarm box with communications connectivity 
• Heavy duty First Responder/Cold Weather/Outdoor applications 

 
Working Capital 
 
Our working capital expenditures will consist of administrative expenses, including payroll expenses. 
 
The Use of Proceeds table is not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow 
related fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the 
closing of the campaign.  
 
The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company’s 
business plan and liquidity requirements. For example, economic conditions may alter the Company’s 
general marketing or general working capital requirements. 
 
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS  
 
The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices 
held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) 
years. 
 
Name Positions and Offices Held 

at the Company 

Principal Occupation and 

Employment Responsibilities for 
the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Joe Anderson Manager/Chief Executive 
Officer 

Chief Executive of Reflex Protect; 
Manager of Red Storm Defense, 
LLC holding company (holds 
majority stake in Reflex Protect); 
Self-employed attorney specializing 
in entertainment & digital media and 
entrepreneurial venture corporate law 

AB 
Stanford 
1987 
JD 
Georgetown 
1990 

 
Indemnification 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their 
professional capacity pursuant to Montana law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees 
and, in certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in 
connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain 
circumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a 
court of competent jurisdiction determines that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the 
circumstances. 
 
Employees  
The Company currently employs three (3) full time W-2 employees. The Founders and Manager are not 
W2 employees but provide full time effort to the Company.   
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CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP  

 

Capitalization  

The Company has issued the following outstanding securities and unexercised Warrants: 
 

Type of security Class A Membership Interests 

Amount outstanding/Face Value 443,125/NA 

Voting Rights Yes 

Anti-Dilution Rights No 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 

Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF NA 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 

holders of such security (assuming conversion 

prior to the Offering if convertible securities). 
18.75% 

 

Type of security Class B Membership Interests 

Amount outstanding/Face Value 1,998,500/NA 

Voting Rights Yes 

Anti-Dilution Rights No 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 

Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 
Equity Incentive Plan could take above number to 
3,000,000 without further action by management. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion 

prior to the Offering if convertible securities). 
81.25% 
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Type of security Class A Warrant 

Amount outstanding/Face Value 211,500 @ $1.00/Class A Interests 
 

Voting Rights Yes 

Anti-Dilution Rights No 

Expiration Date April 23, 2021 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 

Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 211,500 Class A Membership Interest 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 

holders of such security (assuming conversion 

prior to the Offering if convertible securities). 
25.65% 

 

Type of security Class A Warrant 

Amount outstanding/Face Value 20,000 @ $2.50/Class A Interests 

Voting Rights Yes 

Anti-Dilution Rights No 

Expiration Date January 2, 2023 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 

Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 20,000 Class A Membership Interest  

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 

holders of such security (assuming conversion 
prior to the Offering if convertible securities). 

28.65% 

 
The Company has the following debt outstanding:  
 
The Company has two secured lines of credit, each in good standing, constituting at present 
approximately $47,500 in debt out of a total of $70,000, collateralized by inventory and personally 
guaranteed by the Manager/CEO.  

The Company also has a secured Revenue Participation Agreement in place with Goodworks Ventures in 
the amount of $150,000 on which payments will begin based on 6.5% of revenue quarterly beginning 
April 30, 2020.  

The Company has an unsecured promissory note in the outstanding amount of approximately $150,000 to 
CEO Joe Anderson. 

Ownership  
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A majority of the Company is owned by Red Storm Defense, LLC (1.5 million Class B Shares).  Red 
Storm Defense, LLC is a patent holding company owned exclusively by the inventor/founder Steve 
Mangold and the CEO/founder Joe Anderson.  It is also managed by Anderson and its sole activity is 
holding the patents under license for the life thereof during actual exploitation thereof by the Company in 
the self-defense field globally. 
 
Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity 
securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
 
 

Name Number and type/class of 

security held 

Percentage ownership 

Joe Anderson 93,750 Class A Interests 
583,375 Class B Interests 

24.5% 

Red Storm Defense, LLC 
Manager:  Joe Anderson 
Ownership: 1/3 Joe Anderson,  
2/3 Steve Mangold 

1.5 million Class B Interests 51.7% 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION  

 

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in 

addition to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 
Operations  

Reflex Red Storm, LLC (the “Company”) was incorporated on June 20, 2017 under the laws of the State 
of Montana, and is headquartered in Missoula, MT. The Company is a safety preparedness organization 
producing the gold standard in non-lethal active defense training and products. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less to be 
cash equivalents, including but not limited to revolving lines of credit. 
 
As of March 31, 2020 the Company had approximately $77,500.00 in aggregate cash and cash 
equivalents, leaving the Company with approximately 3 months of runway. 
 
There are no convertible notes outstanding. All equity at this time is in full Class A or Class B 
Membership Interests (or Warrants or Options to purchase same). 
 
The Company is an LLC with two different classes of membership interests. With the exception of a 
preferred return in liquidity on a priority of 120% of the Class A Membership Interest capital accounts, 
the membership interests are otherwise identical in terms of voting rights, etc. to Class B “sweat equity” 
Membership Interests, which are the common membership interest of the Company, with the Class A as a 
preferred membership interest of the Company.  
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth 
above under “Use of Proceeds”, which is an indispensable element of our business strategy.  
 
The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds 
from the Offering. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future. 
 
Valuation 
The Company has ascribed no pre-Offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced arbitrarily. 
 

Material Changes and Other Information  

 
Trends and Uncertainties  

 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should 
consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment. 
Potential Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these 
steps and whether the Company will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
Additionally, the Company did not take into account the potential ramifications of a global pandemic on 
the economy. The Company has transitioned admirably into working remotely, has kept all employees, 
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contractors, and consultants on the payroll to date, and is continuing to conduct business “as usual” given 
the circumstances.  Given the nature of the pandemic, there is potential opportunity for the Company’s 
products and services in respect of non-lethal self-defense products and training, both to average civilians 
and to law enforcement. Nonetheless, the potential for even the Company’s “Made in the USA” supply 
chain to break down is also a possibility, as it is for all other similarly situated American businesses. 
 
All potential investors should consider all possible ramifications, to the extent possible, of an investment 
in the Company during an unprecedented confluence of factors in American history since 1945. 
 
Please see Exhibit C for subsequent events and applicable disclosures: 
 
Previous Offerings of Securities 

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:  
 
The Company has issued only one Class of Securities, Class A Membership Interests, over the past three 
years, in a rolling series of Friends & Family investments constituting both convertible notes and direct 
equity subscriptions (with Warrants) converting those notes, with initial subscriptions pursuant to an 
April 2018 Reg. D 506(b) exempt filing converting first round of notes followed by another identical 
round of notes converted by final subscriptions to employees and previously existing and accredited 
investors.   
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Security Type Amount of 

Securities Sold 

Principal 

Amount of 

Securities 

Issued 

Use of 

Proceeds Issue Date 

Exemption 
from 

Registration 

Used or 

Public 
Offering 

Convertible 
Note 215,000 Class A $172,500 

Working 
capital for 
development 
of Minimum 
Viable Product 
and pilot 
program for 
healthcare. 

October, 1, 
2017 Reg D 506(b)  

Class A 

211,500 Class A 
211,500 Class A 
Warrants@$1.00 

Remain to be 
Exercised 

 
$211,500 

Working 
capital for 
development 
of school 
product, trade 
show 
attendance, 
pilot program 
for schools, 
creating supply 
chain for direct 
institutional 
and online 
sales 

Rolling 
beginning April 

23, 2018 
Reg D 506(b)  

Convertible 
Note 432,400 Class A  $415,000 

Working 
capital to hire 
sales and 
training staff 
and conduct 
marketing 
outreach 
resulting in 
product and 
training 
solution 
acclimation as 
“best 
practices” in 
anti-violence 
safety-
preparedness 

January 2, 2019  Reg D 506(b)  

Class A 20,000 Class A $50,000 Working November 15, Reg D 506(b)  
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20,000 Class A 
Warrants@$2.50 

Remain to be 
Exercised 

capital for 
additional 
marketing and 
operations 
budget and 
runway 
preparatory to 
Republic Reg. 
CF raise 

2019 
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  

 

The Offering  

 
The Company is offering up to 1,070,000 of worth of Crowd Safe Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for 
Future Equity) of the Company (the “Securities”), under Regulation CF (this “Offering”) for a total of 
$1,070,000 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum 
amount of $25,000.00 in this Offering (the “Target Offering Amount”) with oversubscriptions to be 
allocated at the Company’s discretion. The Company must receive commitments from investors in an 
amount totaling the Target Offering Amount by July 31, 2020 (the “Offering Deadline”) in order to 
receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target 
Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment 
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned to potential investors without 
interest or deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion.  
 
The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s asset value, net 
worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the 
actual value of the Securities. 
 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic, the Intermediary. In order to 
purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process 
hosted by the Intermediary, including complying with the Intermediary’s know your customer (KYC) and 
anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an investor makes an investment commitment under a 

name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security, indefinitely and 
nether the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions made by 

the Investor. Investor funds will be held in escrow with Prime Trust, LLC until the Target Offering 
Amount of investments is reached. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior 
to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes first using the cancellation mechanism 
provided by the Intermediary. Any investor using a credit card to invest must represent and warrant 

to not claim fraud or claw back their committed funds to cancel their investment commitment, any 

cancelled investment commitments must be requested through the Intermediary 48 hours prior to 
the Offering Deadline or Closing. The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount 
has been reached. If the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it 
may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching the Target Offering Amount and providing 
notice to the Investors. If any material change (other than reaching the Target Offering Amount) occurs 
related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Investors and 
receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor does not 
reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering, 
the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled, and the committed funds will be returned 
without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the Target 
Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the Offering and 
the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment. Any Investor funds received 
after the initial closing will be released to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the Investor will 
receive Securities via Electronic Certificate/PDF in exchange for his or her investment as soon as 
practicable thereafter. 
 
In the event two-times the Minimum Amount is reached prior to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier 
time the Company designates pursuant to Reg. CF Rule 304(b), the Company may conduct the first of 
multiple closings of the Offering early, provided all investors will receive notice of the new offering 
deadline at least five (5) business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that 
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would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment commitment). Investors 
who committed on or before such notice will have until 48 hours before the new offering deadline to 
cancel their investment commitment. In the event the Company does conduct one of multiple closes, the 
Company agrees to only withdraw half of the proceeds that are in escrow and will only conduct a close if 
there will be more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline.  
 
The Company may only conduct another close before the Offering Deadline if: (i) the amount of 
investment commitments made exceeds two times the amount committed at the time of the last close and 
at the time of the next close; and (ii) more than twenty-one (21) days remain before the Offering 
Deadline.  
 
The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in 
relation to this Offering, regardless of any subsequent closes. 
 
Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which reserves 
the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. If the Company 
rejects all or a portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective Investor’s funds will be returned 
without interest or deduction. 
 
The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest 
in the Offering is $200.00. 
 
PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT 

INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS 

OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE 

MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW 

AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES 
OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
Commission/Fees 
 
6.0% of the amount raised 
 
Membership Interest, Warrants and Other Compensation 
 
2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering. 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
 
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
 
The Securities  

 
We request that you please review our this Form C and the Crowd SAFE instrument attached as Exhibit 
E, in conjunction with the following summary information. 
 
Authorized Capitalization 
 
At the initial closing of this Offering (if the Target Amount is sold), our authorized membership interests 
will consist of (i) 10,000,000 Class A Membership Interests, of which 443,125 Class A Membership 
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Interests will be issued and outstanding, (ii) 10,000,000 Class B Membership Interests, of which 
1,998,500 will be issued and outstanding, not including any future exercise of Equity Incentive Plan 
Options presently subject to vesting restrictions, not to exceed 3,000,000 Class B Membership Interests 
issued and outstanding. 
 
Not Currently Equity Interests 
 
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the right to 
receive equity at some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events. 
 

Distributions 
 
The Securities do not entitle the Investors to any distributions. 
 

Conversion 
 
Upon each future equity financing of greater than $2,000,000.00 (an “Equity Financing“), the Securities 
are convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Series Securities, which are securities 
identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except 1) they do not have the right to vote on 
any matters except as required by law, 2) they must vote in accordance with the majority of the investors 
in such future Equity Financing with respect to any such required vote and 3) they are not entitled to any 
inspection or information rights (other than those contemplated by Regulation CF). The Company has no 
obligation to convert the Securities in any future financing. 
 

Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of 
the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the greater of 
the quotient obtained by dividing the amount the Investor paid for the Securities (the “Purchase 

Amount”) by: 
 
(a) the quotient of $9,000,000.00 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding membership 
interests, assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then 
outstanding, including notes convertible into membership interests and all outstanding vested or unvested 
options or warrants to purchase membership interests, but excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of 
membership interests reserved and available for future issuance under any of the Company’s existing 
equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any Simple 
Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively, “Safes”), and (iv) any equity 
Securities that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or Safes, 
 
OR 
 
(b) the lowest price per share of the securities sold in such Equity Financing. 
 
The price (either (a) or (b)) determined immediately above shall be deemed the “First Financing Price” 
and may be used to establish the conversion price of the Securities at a later date, even if the Company 
does not choose to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the 
Securities. 
 
If the Securities are not converted, the more preferable conversion found above will be deemed the first 
equity financing price “First Equity Financing Price”. 
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Conversion After the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing after the first Equity Financing 
following the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series 
Securities equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the First Equity 
Financing Price. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of an initial public offering of the Company (“IPO”) or Change of Control (see below) (either 
of these events, a “Liquidity Event”) of the Company prior to any Equity Financing, the Investor will 
receive, at the option of the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to 
the following paragraph) or (ii) a number of units of membership interest of the Company equal to the 
Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a) $9,000,000.00 divided by (b) the number, as of 
immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of units of the Company’s membership interest (on an as-
converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested 
options, warrants and other convertible securities, but excluding: (i) units of the Company’s membership 
interest reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or similar plan; (ii) any Safes; 
and (iii) convertible promissory notes. 
 
In connection with a cash payment described in the preceding paragraph, the Purchase Amount will be 
due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the 
consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and holders of 
other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors”) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds 
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their 
Purchase Amounts. 
 
“Change of Control” as used above and throughout this section, means (i) a transaction or transactions in 
which any person or group becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the outstanding voting 
securities entitled to elect the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or 
consolidation of the Company, in which the outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to 
retain at least a majority of such voting securities following such transaction(s) or (iii) a sale, lease or 
other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of 
the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (as described above) or (ii) a number 
of units of the most recently issued preferred membership interest equal to the Purchase Amount divided 
by the First Equity Financing Price. Units of preferred membership interest granted in connection 
therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the units of preferred membership 
interest issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing. 
 

Dissolution 
If there is a Dissolution Event (as defined below) before the Securities terminate, subject to the 
preferences applicable to any series of preferred membership interest then outstanding, the Company will 
distribute all proceeds legally available for distribution with equal priority among the (i) holders of 
Securities (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of the Class B Membership Interests post-
priority payment to Class A Membership Interests) as determined in good faith by the Company’s board 
of directors at the time of the Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments sharing in the 
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distribution of proceeds of the Company at the same priority as holders of units membership interest upon 
a Dissolution Event and (iii) and all holders of membership interest. 
 
A “Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a general 
assignment for the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding 
up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 
 

Termination 
 
The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior 
breach of or non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares in the 
CF Shadow Series to the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions or (ii) the payment, or setting 
aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event. 
 

Voting and Control  
 
The Securities have no voting rights at present or when converted. 
 
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.  
 
The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place other than the Company’s 
Operating Agreement governing restrictions of transfer on equity.  
 
Anti-Dilution Rights  

 
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity financings will dilute the 
ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company. 
 
Restrictions on Transfer  

 
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of 
such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless 
such Securities are transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) 
of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, 3) as part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the 
family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the 
benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or 
divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. “Member of the family” as used herein means a 
child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember that 
although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party 
willing to purchase them and/or you may be required per the Operating Agreement to offer the Company 
and/or other Members or successors. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any Securities 
into which they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an 
effective registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel 
stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer. 
 
In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any Securities into which they are convertible 
to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 
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Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the membership interest into which the Securities are converted 
will be subject to a lock-up period and may not be lent, offered, pledged, or sold for up to 180 days 
following such IPO. 
 
Other Material Terms  
 
• The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. 
• The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference other than as set forth in the 

Operating Agreement. 
• The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough membership interest authorized to issue 

upon the conversion of the Securities, because the amount of membership interest to be issued is 
based on the occurrence of future events. 

 
TAX MATTERS  
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX AND 

ERISA ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE 

PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS 

POSSIBLE CHANGES IN THE TAX LAWS.  

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C 
CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO 

BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL 
REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES 

FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR 

PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT 

RELATES. EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S 

PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors 

regarding the United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as 
well as the taxation of such investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be 

anticipated that distributions from the Company to such foreign investors may be subject to 

UNITED STATES withholding tax. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR 

CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

 
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are 
defined as any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty 
(20%) percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of 
voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing 
persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose 
here any transaction, whether historical or contemplated, where the Company was or is to be a party and 
the amount involved exceeds five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in 
reliance on section 4(a)(6) and the counter party is either (i) Any director or officer of the issuer; (ii) Any 
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person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the 
offering statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer's outstanding 
voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) If the issuer was incorporated or 
organized within the past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) Any member of the family of any 
of the foregoing persons, which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, 
spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-
in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a 
cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse. 
  
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:  
 
As further described in the section entitled “Capitalization and Ownership,” the Company’s 
Manager/CEO, Joe Anderson, has made a series of non-recourse, unsecured loans to the Company in the 
approximate amount of $150,000.00. 
  



 

42  

 

EXHIBIT B 
Disclaimers 

 
THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. 
THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT 
BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS 
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE 
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED 
“RISK FACTORS.” 
 
THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE 
FOR ALL INVESTORS. 

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH AN 
OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED. 

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE 
COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK 
QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT 
CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO 
SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY 
INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN 
THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH 
INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE 
COMPANY.  

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS 
LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE 
TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH 
INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER 
INVESTMENT. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO 
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY 
ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. INVESTORS 
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF 
THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. 

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND 
 
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN 
EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS 
OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. 
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THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE 
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE 
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE 
ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A 
CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 

 
 

 
SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 

 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR 
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF 
THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER 
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE 
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN INVESTOR. 
 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 

 

PRIME TRUST LLC (THE “ESCROW AGENT”) SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT 
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS 
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF 
THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S 
CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A 
SERVICE PROVIDER. 

 
Forward Looking Statement Disclosure 

 
This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-looking 
statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact 
or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. 
Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current reasonable expectations and projections relating 
to its financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business. You 
can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current 
facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “project,” “plan,” 
“intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and terms of similar meaning 
in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or 
other events. 

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference 
herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light of its industry 
experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other 
factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you 
should understand that these statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, 
uncertainties (many of which are beyond the Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the 
Company believes that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you 
should be aware that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause 
its performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. 
Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove 
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incorrect or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material 
respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements. 

 
Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents incorporated by 
reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or events that could cause 
the Company’s actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, and it 
is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company undertakes no obligation to update 
any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise, 
except as may be required by law. 
 
 

Disclaimer of Television, Radio, Podcast and Streaming Presentation 
 

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming or recording of a various media and in the course 
of the filming, may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the 
“Presentation”). The Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize 
the statements made in the Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed 
as superior or a substitute for the disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in 
the Presentation, unless reiterated in the Offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the 
Company’s business and operations as of the date of this offering. Moreover, the Presentation may 
involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or otherwise 
as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.  
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EXHIBIT C 
Financials 
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ZĞĨůĞǆ�ZĞĚ�^ƚŽƌŵ�>>� 
;Ă�DŽŶƚĂŶĂ�>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇͿ�

Unaudited Financial Statements 
WĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

ZĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ďǇ͗�

dĂǆ�ƌŽƉ�>>��
��EĞǁ�:ĞƌƐĞǇ��W���ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�
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&^ͲϮ�

Financial Statements 

ZĞĨůĞǆ�ZĞĚ�^ƚŽƌŵ�>>� 

dĂďůĞ�ŽĨ��ŽŶƚĞŶƚƐ�

/ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ͛Ɛ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�� � &^Ͳϯ�

&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƌǇ�EŽƚĞƐ�

&^Ͳϱ�

&^Ͳϳ�

&^Ͳϴ�

�ĂůĂŶĐĞ�^ŚĞĞƚ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

/ŶĐŽŵĞ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ��ŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�^ŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͛��ƋƵŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ

^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ��ĂƐŚ�&ůŽǁƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ� &^Ͳϵ�

&^ͲϭϬ�EŽƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�
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&^Ͳϯ�

�W�Ɛ�Θ��ĚǀŝƐŽƌƐ�

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 

�Ɖƌŝů�ϴ͕�ϮϬϮϬ

dŽ͗�

ZĞ͗�

�ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ŽĨ�ZĞĨůĞǆ�ZĞĚ�^ƚŽƌŵ�>>��
�ƚƚŶ͗�:ŽĞ��ŶĚĞƌƐŽŶ͕���K

ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ�ϮϬϭϵ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�
ZĞĨůĞǆ�ZĞĚ�^ƚŽƌŵ�>>�

tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ZĞĨůĞǆ�ZĞĚ�^ƚŽƌŵ�>>��;ƚŚĞ�͞�ŽŵƉĂŶǇ͟Ϳ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�
ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ƐŚĞĞƚ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�
ŝŶĐŽŵĞ͕�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƐŚ�ĨůŽǁƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�
ŶŽƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƉƌŝŵĂƌŝůǇ�ĂƉƉůǇŝŶŐ�ĂŶĂůǇƚŝĐĂů�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĚĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ŝŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝƐ�ƐƵďƐƚĂŶƚŝĂůůǇ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƐĐŽƉĞ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ĂŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ͘�
�ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘�

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͖�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ͕�
ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�
ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�ĞƌƌŽƌ͘�

Accountant’s Responsibility 

KƵƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĨŽƌ�
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉƌŽŵƵůŐĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��/�W�͘�
dŚŽƐĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽďƚĂŝŶ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ǁĞ�
ĂƌĞ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�
ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�tĞ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ͘�
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&^Ͳϰ�

Accountant’s Conclusion 

�ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ͕�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�
^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�

Going Concern 

�Ɛ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ͕�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�
ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘�dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĂŶǇ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵŝŐŚƚ�ďĞ�
ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘�KƵƌ�ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌ͘�

^ŝŶĐĞƌĞůǇ͕�

dĂǆ�ƌŽƉ�>>��
��EĞǁ�:ĞƌƐĞǇ��W���ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�
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FS - 5 

Reflex Red Storm LLC 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(unaudited) 

Total 
As of Dec 31, 

2019 
As of Dec 31, 

2018 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash  $         65,770  $         48,564 
Accounts Receivable (A/R)  $         15,061  $           5,502 

Other Current Assets 
Inventory Asset  $       160,300  $       158,580 
Other Assets  $         (256) $     (256) 

Total Other Current Assets  $       160,044  $       158,324 
Total Current Assets  $       240,874  $       212,389 
Fixed Assets 

Accumulated Depreciation 
 $        

(19,037) 
Hardware  $           6,617 

Intangible Assets  $              700  $              700 
Custom Software  $         10,000 
Logo  $         12,520  $         12,520 
Patent  $           2,705  $           2,705 
R&D Assets  $       154,496  $       112,187 
Trademark  $           7,000  $           7,000 

Research & Development Assets 

Material & Supplies 
 $         

(3,292) 
Professional Services Development  $         17,172 
Professional Services Research  $           5,400 

Sales & Marketing Assets 
Professional Video & Photo  $         22,775 

Tools & Equipment  $         23,439   $         23,439 
Total Fixed Assets  $       240,496  $       158,552 

TOTAL ASSETS  $       481,370  $       370,941 

(continued on next page) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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FS - 6 
 

Reflex Red Storm LLC 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(unaudited) 

 

 Total 

 
As of Dec 31, 

2019 
As of Dec 31, 

2018 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY   
Liabilities   

Current Liabilities   
Accounts Payable  $         64,346   $         18,417  
Credit Cards  $         10,193   $           2,706  

         Other Current Liabilities   
            Payroll Liabilities  $           2,515   $              926  
      Total Current Liabilities  $         77,054   $         22,049  
      Long-Term Liabilities   

Convertible Note  $       431,500   $       205,000  
LLC Loan  $           9,815   $         20,000  
Loan Payable to Member  $       135,000   $         10,000  
MoFi Loan Payable  $         40,293   $         52,593  
Revenue Participation Agreement  $       125,000   $         50,000  

Total Long-Term Liabilities  $       741,608   $       337,593  
Total Liabilities  $       818,662   $       359,642  

Equity   
Class A Members - Direct Investment  $       384,000   $       384,000  
Other Membership Interests  $         35,786   $           4,550  
Additional Paid in Capital - Stock Options  $       132,093   $         73,933  
Additional Paid in Capital - Stock Warrants  $         76,212   $         64,091  

Retained Earnings 
 $      

(515,276) 
 $        

(14,640) 

Net Income 
 $      

(450,108) 
 $      

(500,636) 

Total Equity 
 $      

(337,292)  $         11,298  
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  $       481,370   $       370,941  

 

  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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FS - 7 
 

Reflex Red Storm LLC 
Profit and Loss 

For the Years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(unaudited) 

 

 Jan - Dec 2019 Jan - Dec 2018  
   

Revenue  $        276,988   $          54,546  
Less: Returns and 

Allowances   $               (60) 
Less: Discounts  $        (38,754)  $          (3,378) 

Net Revenue  $        238,234   $          51,108  
   

Cost of Goods Sold  $          65,825   $          83,966  
   

Gross Profit  $        172,410   $        (32,858) 
   

Expenses   
General & Administrative  $        271,795   $        170,868  
Payroll Expense  $        122,806   $        171,226  
Research & Development  $                 -     $          34,135  
Sales & Marketing  $        244,588   $          88,966  

Total Expenses  $        639,189   $        465,195  
Net Operating Income  $      (466,779)  $      (498,053) 

   
Other Income   
   Grants  $          30,000   
   Interest Income  $                   2   $                   1  
   Other income  $          13,800   $                 36  
Total Other Income  $          43,802   $                 36  
Other Expenses   
   Amortization  $            1,160   
   Depreciation  $          17,877   
   Interest on Debt  $            8,093   $            2,620  
Total Other Expenses  $          27,130   $            2,620  
Net Other Income  $          16,671   $          (2,583) 
Net Income  $      (450,108)  $      (500,636) 

 

 

 

  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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 $         

   10,000 
 $         

-
$

-
$

 (14,640) 
 $         

   (4,640) 
Conversion of Convertible Notes 

 $         
 172,500 

 $         
-

$
-

$
-

$
 172,500 

Issuance of M
em

ber Interests  
 $         

 206,050 
 $         

   73,933 
 $         

   64,091 
$

-
$

 344,074 
Net Incom

e (Loss) 
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-
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-
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      (500,636) 
 $               (500,636) 
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     388,550 
       73,933 

       64,091 
   (515,276) 

       11,298 
Shareholder Contribution, net of Distributions 

 $         
   31,236 

 $         
-

$
-

$
-

$
   31,236 

Issuance of M
em

ber Interests  
 $         

-
$

   58,160 
 $         

   12,121 
$

-
$

   70,281 
Net Incom

e (Loss) 
 $         

-
$

-
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-
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      (450,108) 
 $               (450,108) 
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     419,786 
     132,093 

       76,212 
   (965,384) 

   (337,292) 

The accom
panying notes are an integral part of these financial statem

ents. 
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 2019 2018 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES   
   Net Income -450,108   -500,636   
   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash 
provided by operations:   
      Accounts Receivable (A/R) -9,559   -5,502   
      Inventory Asset:Finished Inventory 10,297   -113,429   
      Inventory Asset:Raw Materials -12,017   -44,388   
      Accounts Payable (A/P) 45,929   17,942   
      Credit Cards 7,486   2,706   
      Other assets 0   256   
      Payroll Liabilities 1,590   926   
   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net 
Cash provided by operations: 43,726   -141,489   
Net cash provided by operating activities -406,382   -642,124   
INVESTING ACTIVITIES   
   Accumulated Depreciation 19,037   0   
   Hardware -6,617   0   
   Custom Software -10,000   0   
   R&D -61,589   -60,000   
   Professional Video & Photo -22,775   0   
   IP  0   -5,425   
   Tools & Equipment 0   -11,912   
Net cash provided by investing activities -81,944   -77,337   
FINANCING ACTIVITIES   
   Convertible Note - FF2 226,500   102,500   
   LLC Loan -10,185   20,000   
   Loan Payable Joe Anderson 125,000   10,000   
   MoFi Loan Payable -12,300   52,593   
   Revenue Participation Agreement:Goodworks 
Ventures - Membership Interest 75,000   50,000   
   Class A Members - Direct Investment 0   374,000   
   Other membership interests 31,236   4,550   
   Stock Options 58,160   73,933   
   Stock Warrants 12,121   64,091   
Net cash provided by financing activities 505,532   751,667   
Net cash increase for period 17,206   32,206   
Cash at beginning of period 48,564   16,358   
Cash at end of period 65,770   48,564   

 

  

Reflex Red Storm LLC 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Reflex Red Storm LLC 
Notes to the financial statements 

As of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2019 
(Unaudited) 

NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

&ŽƌŵĞĚ�ŽŶ�:ƵŶĞ�ϮϬ͕�2017, Reflex Red Storm, LLC (dba Reflex Protect, which may be referred to as the “Company,” 
“we,” “us,” or “our”) is a safety preparedness company providing a proprietary non-lethal self-defense product 
and training solution to keep people safe wherever they live, work, worship, and play.  It combines novel, 
patented technology innovations with established approaches to active defense to allow law enforcement as well 
as the general citizenry to exert controlling force over a potential violent assailant from a distance without 
affecting others in the area or the environment. 

Since Inception, the Company has relied on contributions from members to fund its operations.  As of December 
31, 2019, the Company had an accumulated deficit and will likely incur additional losses prior to generating 
positive income. These matters raise substantial concern about the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern (see Note 8).  During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its operations with funding 
from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 9) and funds from revenue producing activities, if and when such can be 
realized.  If the Company cannot secure additional short-term capital, it may cease operations.  These financial 
statements and related notes thereto do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The accounting and 
reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America ("US GAAP"). In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for the fair 
presentation of the unaudited financial statements for the years presented have been included. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make certain 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the reported amount of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could materially differ from these estimates. 

Risks and Uncertainties 

The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general 
business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could 
cause fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local 
competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial 
condition and the results of its operations. The Company relies on one primary supplier for the production of the 
product solutions.  

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, which it 
believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to $250,000. At times, 
the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
time of purchase to be cash equivalents.  Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account. As of 
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had $65,770 and $48,564 of cash on hand, respectively. 
 
Fixed Assets 
 
Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to 
the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and 
repairs are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation 
are eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income. 
 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which range from three 
to forty years. 
 
The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash 
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash 
flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying 
value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment 
include current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects 
of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors. Based on this assessment there was no 
impairment for December 31, 2019. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be 
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit 
price) and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value 
using the following definitions (from highest to lowest priority): 
• Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for 
identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.  
• Level 2 – Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other inputs 
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. 
• Level 3 – Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value 
measurement and unobservable. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
The Company is a limited liability company. Accordingly, under the Internal Revenue Code, all taxable income or 
loss flows through to its members. Therefore, no provision for income tax has been recorded in the statements. 
Income from the Company is reported and taxed to members on their individual tax returns.  
 
The Company complies with FASB ASC 740 for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a 
company’s financial statements, which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement process for financial 
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those 
benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing 
authorities.  FASB ASC 740 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, 
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. Based on the Company’s evaluation, it has been concluded 
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that there are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in the Company’s financial statements.  
The Company believes that its income tax positions would be sustained on audit and does not anticipate any 
adjustments that would result in a material change to its financial position. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or 
services have been rendered, the fee for the arrangement is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably 
assured. For years ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company recognized $408,222 and $296,267 in 
revenue respectively. 
 
Accounts Receivable and Payable 
 
Accounts receivable is recorded upon delivery of goods and services. Trade receivables due from customers are 
uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms requiring payment within 30 days from the 
invoice date. Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed to the customer. Payments of trade receivables are 
allocated to the specific invoices identified on the customer's remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to 
the earliest unpaid invoices. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the company had $15,061 and $5,502 in accounts 
receivable, respectively. 
 
The Company estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon an evaluation of the current status of 
receivables, historical experience, and other factors as necessary. It is reasonably possible that the Company’s 
estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will change. 
 
Amortization 
 
Intangible assets are amortized over 15 years, straight-line, with no salvage value. 
 
Roles and Responsibilities 
 
Mountain Cents Bookkeeping out of Missoula, MT updates company books every Friday using QuickBooks Online 
software. Stephon Smith, CFO, reviews financial statements monthly and ensures proper categorization of charges. 
Kero & Associates Accounting prepares tax returns and K1s annually. ShipHero and SOS Inventory are the two 
software programs through which the company manages its inventory, physically and cost-wise. Journal entries to 
adjust inventory are made annually or when appropriate to reflect physical inventory 
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In February 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to 
as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by 
those leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2016-02 will also require disclosures to help investors 
and other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising 
from leases and will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities 
will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2020, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that 
the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
In June 2018, FASB amended ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of Topic 
718, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods and 
services from nonemployees.  The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning 
after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and early 
application is permitted.  We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the 
financial statements and related disclosures. 
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In August 2018, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards Update 
2018-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements.  The amendments 
specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use 
software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. The 
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that 
the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures. 
  
The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, 
including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either 
(i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not 
expected to have a significant impact our financial statements. 
 
NOTE 3 – FIXED ASSETS 
 
Fixed Assets consist of equipment and leasehold improvements. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line 
method over a period of 5 to 10 years for equipment. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company had 
$240,496 and $158,552 in net fixed assets. These assets are instrumental in the manufacture, marketing, and legal 
protection of Reflex Protect proprietary products and services. 
 
NOTE 4 --  INCOME STATEMENT 
 
REVENUE (INCOME) 
 
Distributed across: 

x Institutional Sales: $221,182.15 
x Online Sales: $5,972.12 
x Military Sales: $49,834.00 
x Discounts: -$38,753.93 

 
Institutional Sales comprise both product and service (defense training) in an approximately 85/15 ratio. Online 
sales are for product only. Military Sales correspond to funds awarded for passing phase I of the United States Air 
Force AFWERX SBIR (Small Business Innovation Research) Program; product sales will not ensue until subsequent 
phases are passed and ultimate supply agreement is reached with USAF/DoD. Discounts applied exclusively to 
Institutional Sales, for a net of $182,428.22. 
 
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
 
Main expense categories are: 

x Facilities 
x Fees 
x IT 
x Material & Supplies 
x Meals & Entertainment 
x Payroll Expense 
x Professional Service 

 
Professional Service is about 65% of the expense in G&A as Reflex Protect at this early stage employs 
management, financial, and legal professionals to carry out its executive and strategic functions in this early stage 
in the company’s growth. Payroll was another 15% for the office manager’s position that was supported through 
the Big Sky Economic Development Trust Fund Grant (please see “Other Income” section for more detail). The CEO 
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and part-owner Joe Anderson is not included in either Payroll Expense or Professional Service as he did not receive 
traditional compensation for his services in 2019. 
 
SALES & MARKETING EXPENSES 
 
Main expense categories are: 
  

x IT 
x Materials & Supplies 
x Payroll Expenses 
x Professional Services 
x Travel & Tradeshows 

 
Payroll is about 45% and Travel & Tradeshows is about 30%, therefore more than ¾ of this category is directly 
related to internal sales rep activity. 
 
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES 
 
All R&D outlays were capitalized in 2019 and a portion show up as Amortization Expense below Net Operating 
Income. 
 
OTHER INCOME 
 
Grants ($30,000) comprised a MT State Department of Commerce grant, and Other Income comprised the Big Sky 
Economic Development Trust Fund ($13,800) for three new jobs created at a minimum of $19/hour each. 
 
NOTE 5 -- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
 
As of December 31, 2019, Long-term Liabilities comprised the following accounts rounded to the nearest thousand 
dollars: 
 

x Convertible Note FFII: $431,000 
x Line of Credit: $10,000 
x Loan Payable (Owner): $135,000 
x Business Loan: $40,000 
x Revenue Participation Agreement: $125,000 

 
The FFII (Family & Friends Round 2) Convertible Note round composed more than half of the total inflow of 
financing cash at $226,500 (the other half of the cash associated with this round came through in 2018), followed 
by a Loan Payable from Joe Anderson, CEO in the amount of $125,000. The next largest source was the amended 
Revenue Participation Agreement which added $75,000 to the existing $50,000 balance, resulting in the balance 
sheet amount of $125,000. Remaining sums comprised small investments, repayment of loan principal, and owner 
draws for health savings account and medical and dental insurance. 
 
The Loan Payable (Owner) were funds indefinitely extended by Joe Anderson, CEO, which added to a prior balance 
of $10,000. 
 
The Revenue Participation Agreement stipulates that Reflex Protect pay the lender 6.5% of monthly gross receipts 
on a quarterly basis until 1.75 times the original invested amount ($125,000 * 1.75 = $218,750) is fully repaid, on 
whatever timescale the repayment happens to occur as a function of revenue growth. 
 
Convertible Notes 
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A prior convertible note round comprised $172,500 of notes originally issued in 2017 had converted in September 
of 2018 to 215,625 Class A interests at 80% of the $1 share price at conversion. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 
respectively, there were $431,500 and $205,000 convertible notes outstanding. All convertible notes have the 
following identical terms: 7.5% interest with an 80% conversion discount and convert at the next qualified equity 
financing with a valuation cap of $5,000,000. As of December 31, 2019, accumulated compounded interest totaled 
$33,277. 
 
All notes outstanding converted on January 1, 2020 (see Note 9 for subsequent events).  
 
Revenue Share Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a Revenue Participation Agreement in exchange for $50,000 and $75,000, as of May 18, 
2018 and June 5, 2019 respectively. The Agreement has a 7 year payment period before additional collateral or 
payment breach procedures become effective. 
 
The Participation Payment on Adjusted Gross Sales for each calendar quarter within thirty-one (31) days after each 
March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31, beginning on the date of full repayment to Buyer of all sums 
due and owing Buyer, provided that the Seller shall at all times use commercially reasonable efforts to make and 
collect payment from commercial sales.  
 
Payment Period is actionable as follows: the period beginning on the effective dates, and ending on the later of: (i) 
Repurchase accomplished through the accrual of Participation Payments or other payments pursuant to this 
Agreement from Seller to Buyer in an amount equal to ONE HUNDRED FIFTY PERCENT (150%) of the Purchase Price 
if paid within three (3) years and thirty-one (31) days of RPA1 Repurchase Date; (ii) Repurchase accomplished 
through the accrual of Participation Payments or other payments from Seller to Buyer in an amount equal to TWO 
HUNDRED PERCENT (200%) of the Purchase Price if paid within five (5) years and thirty-one (31) days of RPA1 
Repurchase Date; and (iii) Repurchase accomplished through the accrual of Participation Payments or other 
payments from Seller to Buyer in an amount equal to THREE HUNDRED PERCENT (300%) of the Purchase Price if 
paid within seven (7) years and thirty-one (31) days of RPA1 Repurchase Date.  Failure to achieve Repurchase by 
the end of the Payment Period designated (iii) in the previous sentence will constitute a Payment Breach not 
subject an Event Of Default, and subject to the full range of remedies under the signed agreements. 
 
 
NOTE 6 – EQUITY 
 
18 members owned Class A Interests through direct investment in the amount of $211,500. 
11 members (some the same as prior category) owned $172,500 of Class A Interests through a prior convertible 
note conversion event. 
Remaining equity was split between sweat equity, small investments in the most recent “Growth & Expansion” 
equity raise ($40,000 total), owner draws, and retained earnings and net income for 2019. 

 
Class B Interests (“Sweat Equity”) is distributed across six different entities: five individuals and one LLC that acts as 
the holding company for certain IP, and which two of the five aforementioned individuals own in 2/3 and 1/3 
portions, and one of whom is Joe Anderson, CEO. There were only two Class B exercise events in 2019, both by Joe 
Anderson for a total of 221,000 Interests. 
 
Stock Options and Warrants 
 
Various stock options and warrants were issued in exchange for services to the Company. As of December 31, 2019 
and 2018 respectively, the Company issued stock options for 996,900 and 706,900 membership interest units at a 
price of $0.10 per unit. The fair market value per unit ranges between $0.80 and $1.00 and vesting periods range 
from at-will to 4 years. Stock option expense has been recognized according to the grant date for units that may be 
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exercised at will and over the vesting period for the options that have term lengths. The stock option expense 
recognized by December 31, 2019 and 2018 respectively are $132,093 and $73,933. No stock options have been 
exercised.  
 
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 respectively, the Company issued stock warrants for 227,500 and 211,500 
membership interest units at strike prices of $2.50 per unit and $1.00 per unit, which represented their fair market 
values at the time. Stock warrant compensation expense has been recognized over the period from issuance date 
through November 15, 2021 for warrants issued in 2018 and through January 2, 2021 for warrants issued in 2019. 
The stock warrant expense recognized by December 31, 2019 and 2018 respectively are $76,212 and 64,091.  
 
NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
On December 9, 2019, a lawsuit was filed against the Company in Flathead County District Court in the State of 
Montana alleging negligence and liability arising from injuries the plaintiff suffered during a pepper spray training 
with her law enforcement employer, alleging that use of our benign decontaminant caused the injury rather than 
the application of chemical irritant. The Company promptly notified its insurance carrier, which is defending the 
case.  An initial offer of settlement of $70,000 was received from the plaintiff with the complaint on December 9, 
2019.  Oral settlement negotiations with insurance defense counsel are ongoing, but the matter is not expected to 
go to trial. The claim is covered by the Company’s insurance policy. 

 
NOTE 8 – GOING CONCERN 
 
These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.  The Company began operation in 2017 and 
incurred a loss since inception. The Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon management’s plan to raise 
additional funds and achieve profitable operations.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that 
might be necessary if the Company is not able to continue as a going concern.  
 
NOTE 9 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Conversion of all outstanding convertible notes 
 
On January 1, 2020, all convertible notes issued in 2018 and 2019, comprising the ending balance of convertible 
notes on December 31, 2019, had converted into Class A converted interests.  
 
Anticipated Crowdfunding 
 
The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $1,070,000 in Simple Agreements for Future Equity 
(SAFEs). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this offering and up to $1,070,000 
maximum. The Company must receive commitments from investors totaling the minimum amount by the offering 
deadline listed in the Form C, as amended in order to receive any funds.   
 
The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka “Republic” or 
“Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% of the securities issued in 
this offering. 
 
Management’s Evaluation 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 7, 2020, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require 
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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Offering Page found on Intermediary’s Portal. 
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.GF�D[�UGTKCN�GPVTGRTGPGWT�YKVJ�UWEEGUUHWN�UVCTV�WR�CPF�ITQYVJ�GZRGTKGPEG
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&KUTWRVKPI�VJG�DKNNKQP�FQNNCT�UGNH�FGHGPUG�CPF�UCHGV[�RTGRCTGFPGUU�OCTMGVU

/CMKPI�C�RQUKVKXG�KORCEV�QP�#OGTKECP�NKHG

2TQDNGO

#OGTKEC�KU�QP�C�HKTUV�PCOG�DCUKU�YKVJ�XKQNGPEG¾

2CTMNCPF��2WNUG�0KIJVENWD��6TGG�QH�.KHG�5[PCIQIWG��/QNUQP�%QQTU�

6JG�RWDNKE�KU�FGOCPFKPI�CEVKQP�

5QOGQPG�CV�CNOQUV�GXGT[�UEJQQN�FKUVTKEV��JQURKVCN��WTIGPV�ECTG�EGPVGT��YQTMRNCEG��CPF�JQWUG�QH�YQTUJKR�KU�TGURQPUKDNG�HQT�HKPFKPI�CPF

GORNQ[KPI�CP�GHHGEVKXG�HTQPVNKPG�UGNH�FGHGPUG�UQNWVKQP�

6JG�VJTGCV�QH�IWP�XKQNGPEG�KU�C�PCVKQPCN�JGCNVJ�GOGTIGPE[��+V�EQUVU�QWT�EQWPVT[�VJQWUCPFU�QH�NKXGU�CPF�DKNNKQPU�QH�FQNNCTU�¾

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�JCU�VJG�PQP�NGVJCN�CPUYGT�VQ�UVQR�KOOGFKCVG�XKQNGPEG�KP�KVU�VTCEMU�
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5QNWVKQP

6CMG�PQP�NGVJCN�UGNH�FGHGPUG�KPVQ�[QWT�QYP�JCPFU
4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�RWVU�QWV�VJG�VJTGCV�QH�XKQNGPEG�VJG�YC[�HKTG�GZVKPIWKUJGTU�SWKEMN[�CPF�GCUKN[�RWV�QWV�HKTGU��¾

1WT�TGXQNWVKQPCT[�2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ���UJQV�VJTQWIJ�QWT�RCVGPVGF�4GHNGZÐ�RQKPV�CPF�UJQQV�URTC[�JGCF���FGNKXGTU�KOOGFKCVG�VGORQTCT[

DNKPFPGUU�CPF�RCKP��FGDKNKVCVKPI�CP�CVVCEMGT�WPVKN�JGNR�CTTKXGU�

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�FGHGPUG�VQQNU�CTG�WUGF�KP�JQURKVCN�'4U��UEJQQNU��EJWTEJGU��QHHKEGU��CPF�D[�EKVKGU�CPF�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�¾

4GURQPUKDN[�RTQVGEV��VTCKP�CPF�GORQYGT�GORNQ[GGU

5WRRQTV�UGEWTKV[�UVCHH
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/KVKICVG�TKUM�QH�NKCDKNKV[�NCYUWKVU¾

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�KU�FGFKECVGF�VQ�MGGRKPI�[QW�UCHG��,WUV�NKMG�HKTG�GZVKPIWKUJGTU��4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�UJQWNF�DG�HQWPF�KP�GXGT[�JQOG�

YQTMRNCEG��CPF�RWDNKE�URCEG�

2TQFWEV

5GNH�FGHGPUG�RTQFWEVU�
�EQORTGJGPUKXG�VTCKPKPI
4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�KU�C�UCHGV[�RTGRCTGFPGUU�EQORCP[�QHHGTKPI�C�EQORNGVG�UQNWVKQP�QH�RQNKEKGU��RTQEGFWTGU��VTCKPKPI��CPF�KORNGOGPVCVKQP�

KP�CFFKVKQP�VQ�TGXQNWVKQPCT[�RTQFWEVU�

'HHGEVKXG�CPF�#EEWTCVG

6JG�KPVWKVKXG��RCVGPVGF�URTC[�JGCF�CPF�JCTF�JKVVKPI�2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ�OCMGU�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�VJG�OQUV�GHHGEVKXG�PQP�NGVJCN�UGNH�FGHGPUG

UQNWVKQP�QP�VJG�OCTMGV�

%QOOKVVGF�VQ�5CHGV[

6YKP�UCHGVKGU�FTCUVKECNN[�NKOKV�CEEKFGPVCN�FGRNQ[OGPV�

2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ

4CRKF�QPUGV�FGDKNKVCVKPI�KTTKVCPV�UVKEMU�VQ�YJCV�KV�JKVU��GNKOKPCVKPI�TKUM�QH�ETQUU�EQPVCOKPCVKQP�VQ�QVJGTU�
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4GHNGZ�4GOQXGÐ

0GWVTCNK\GU��ENGCPU��CPF�UQQVJGU�VJG�GHHGEVU�QH�2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ��CU�YGNN�CU�RGRRGT�URTC[U�CPF�VGCT�ICU�

6TCEVKQP

5VTCVGIKE�RCTVPGTUJKRU�YKVJ�JQURKVCNU�CPF�UEJQQNU
Ú�6JG�QPN[�RTG�CRRTQXGF�UGEWTKV[�UQNWVKQP�HQT�2TQXKFGPEG�5V��,QUGRJ	U�*GCNVJECTG	U����JQURKVCNU�CPF�������ENKPKEU�
2CEKHKE�09�

%CNKHQTPKC��CPF�6GZCU��¾

Ú�'PFQTUGF�D[�VJG�/QPVCPC�*QURKVCN�#UUQEKCVKQP��/*#�8GPVWTGU��CPF�*45�JGCNVJECTG�ITQWR�RWTEJCUKPI�QTICPK\CVKQP�
��-
�OGFKECN

ENKGPVU��UQQP�GZRCPFKPI�VQ�+PVCNGTG	U����-
��¾

Ú�+ORNGOGPVGF�CV�8KTIKPKC�/CUQP�/GFKECN�%GPVGT�KP�5GCVVNG�RNWU����2WIGV�5QWPF�TGIKQPCN�HCEKNKVKGU�UEJGFWNGF�VJKU�[GCT

Ú�7UGF�KP�UEJQQN�FKUVTKEVU�KP�/QPVCPC��+FCJQ��9[QOKPI��#TK\QPC��1TGIQP��9CUJKPIVQP�5VCVG��+QYC��CPF�/CUUCEJWUGVVU

Ú�'PFQTUGF�D[�/QPVCPC�5EJQQN�$QCTF�#UUQEKCVKQP�CPF�KVU�ITQWR�KPUWTCPEG�RQQN

Ú�#RRTQXGF�D[�VJG�+FCJQ�5EJQQN�5CHGV[�#UUQEKCVKQP

%WUVQOGTU

6JG�QPN[�JQURKVCN�UCHG�UQNWVKQP�VJCV�UQNXGU�VJG��CTO�VJG
VGCEJGTU��FGDCVG
�&QWI�4GKUKI��5WRGTKPVGPFGPV�QH�*GNNICVG�'NGOGPVCT[
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o6JG�OQUV�UKIPKHKECPV�KPPQXCVKQP�KP�NGUU�VJCP�NGVJCN�VGEJPQNQI[�UKPEG�VJG�KPXGPVKQP�QH�VJG�6CUGT�¹�¾�¾¾5CHCTKNCPF�)TQWR��NCTIGUV�UWRRNKGT�QH

IGCT�VQ�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�KP�75¾

o+�TGCNN[�GPLQ[GF�VJG�#EVKXG�5JQQVGT�4GURQPUG�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�EQODKPGF�EQWTUG��+�YKNN�HGGN�UCHGT�YKVJ�VJKU�RTQFWEV�KP�O[�ENCUUTQQO�¹��

6GCEJGT��)NGPFCNG��#<

o$GECWUG�JGCNVJECTG�YQTMGTU�CTG�VJG�PWODGT�QPG�XKEVKOU�QH�YQTMRNCEG�XKQNGPEG��+�PGGFGF�C�UKORNG�[GV�GHHGEVKXG�FGHGPUG�VQQN�VJCV�O[

YQTMGTU�EQWNF�CEEGUU�VQ�RTQVGEV�VJGOUGNXGU�CPF�QVJGTU�HTQO�VJTGCVU�QT�CEVU�QH�RJ[UKECN�XKQNGPEG��4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�KU�VJG�KFGCN�UQNWVKQP�

6JG�KPGTV�RTCEVKEG�URTC[�JCU�DGGP�C�ETKVKECN�EQORQPGPV�QH�VTCKPKPI��JGNRKPI�UVCHH�VQ�DG�EQOHQTVCDNG�YKVJ�WUKPI�VJG�RTQFWEV�¹¾��5JCYP

2CWN��4GIKQP�&KTGEVQT�'PXKTQPOGPV�QH�%CTG��2TQXKFGPEG�5V��,QUGRJ�*GCNVJECTG

o+�CTTKXG�CV�YQTM�CV������#/�CPF�TGEGPVN[�JCXG�HGNV�XGT[�WPEQOHQTVCDNG�YCNMKPI�KPVQ�YQTM��9JGP�+�UCY�/KUUQWNC�UEJQQNU�YGTG�WUKPI

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV��+�MPGY�KP�CP�KPUVCPV�VJCV�+�YQWNF�PQV�DG�CHTCKF�VQ�RCTM�QP�ECORWU�CPF�YCNM�YKVJ�UWEJ�C�ITGCV�RTQFWEV��¾��%QPPKG

/E.CWIJNKP��0WTUG

o#�UWRGTKQT�RTQFWEV�HQT�QWT�JQURKVCN��6JG�GHHGEV�QP�O[�DQF[�YCU�KOOGFKCVG��+�JCF�KPVGPUG�RCKP�KP�O[�G[GU�CPF�+�YCU�PQ�NQPIGT�CDNG�VQ

CIITGUU�VQYCTF�UQOGQPG��#PF�PQ�QPG�GNUG�KP�VJG�TQQO�YCU�CHHGEVGF�CV�CNN�¹

��0CVJCP�5VKGNUVTC��*QURKVCN�5GEWTKV[�6TCKPKPI�1HHKEGT

o9G�NGCTPGF�UQ�OWEJ�HTQO�[QW�CPF�YQWNF�FGHKPKVGN[�TGEQOOGPF�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�����&QPPC�5EJNGR��4GCN�'UVCVG�#IGPV

%NKEM�JGTG�VQ�JGCT�HTQO�VJG�&KTGEVQT�QH�5GEWTKV[�CV�5V��2GVGT»U�*QURKVCN�KP�1N[ORKC��9CUJKPIVQP�FGUETKDG�CP�CEVWCN�WUG�KP�JKU�JQURKVCN�

$WUKPGUU�/QFGN

&GOCPF�HTQO�UEJQQNU��JQURKVCNU��NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV��UOCNN
DWUKPGUU¾
4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�KU�KP�VJG�GPXKCDNG�RQUKVKQP�QH�UGNNKPI�UQOGVJKPI�HCOKNKCT�[GV�OCFG�UWRGTKQT�D[�KPPQXCVKQP�KPVQ�OCTMGVU�FGURGTCVG�HQT�CP[

UQNWVKQP��¾

1WT�RTKEG�KU�EQORCTCDNG�VQ�RGRRGT�URTC[��[GV�YG�QHHGT�C�HCT�UWRGTKQT�
CPF�RCVGPVGF��FGRNQ[OGPV�FGXKEG��C�RTQRTKGVCT[�KPFQQT�HQTOWNCVKQP

QH�C�YGNN�UVWFKGF�KTTKVCPV��CPF�C�TGXQNWVKQPCT[�
RCVGPV�RGPFKPI��CPVKFQVG�¾
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9G�GPLQ[�C�UQNKF�ITQUU�OCTIKP�QH��������QP�CXGTCIG�



�������� 5HSXEOLF�³�ZKHUH�DQ\RQH�FDQ�LQYHVW�LQ�VWDUWXSV

KWWSV���UHSXEOLF�FR�UHÁH[�SURWHFW�H[KLELW �����

1WT�KPPQXCVKQPU�ETGCVG�PGY�OCTMGVU�YJGTG�RGRRGT�URTC[U�CTG�GKVJGT�WPWUCDNG�QT�KNN�CFXKUGF�
JQURKVCNU��UEJQQNU��KPUKFG���1WT�UWRGTKQT

SWCNKV[�OCMGU�WU�CVVTCEVKXG�VQ�GZKUVKPI�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�CPF�OKNKVCT[�OCTMGVU��
6JG�(#3�FGVCKNU�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�DCTTKGTU�VQ�GPVT[��

9G�YKNN�FKUTWRV�VJG�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�CPF�OKNKVCT[�OCTMGV�HQT�PQP�NGVJCN�URTC[U�CPF�YKNN�FQOKPCVG�JKIJN[�RTQHKVCDNG�PGY�OCTMGVU�¾

/CTMGV

&KUTWRVKPI�VJG�OWNVK�DKNNKQP�FQNNCT�UGNH�FGHGPUG�CPF�UCHGV[
RTGRCTGFPGUU�OCTMGV



�������� 5HSXEOLF�³�ZKHUH�DQ\RQH�FDQ�LQYHVW�LQ�VWDUWXSV

KWWSV���UHSXEOLF�FR�UHÁH[�SURWHFW�H[KLELW �����



�������� 5HSXEOLF�³�ZKHUH�DQ\RQH�FDQ�LQYHVW�LQ�VWDUWXSV

KWWSV���UHSXEOLF�FR�UHÁH[�SURWHFW�H[KLELW �����

6JG�CDQXG�UJQYU�YJGTG�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�CNTGCF[�JCU�C�RTGUGPEG�
WUKPI�RTGUGPV�CXGTCIG�UCNGU�FCVC���#XGTCIGU�YKNN�TKUG�YKVJ�UCNGU�VQ

NCTIGT�KPFKXKFWCN�EWUVQOGTU�YJKNG�ITQYVJ�CPF�GZRCPUKQP�YKNN�KPETGCUG�TGXGPWG�

9G�JCXG�PQV�CEEQWPVGF�HQT�TGXGPWG�FTKXGP�D[�HWVWTG�VTCKPKPI��YJGVJGT�FGNKXGTGF�QPNKPG�QT�KP�RGTUQP��FKTGEV�QT�XKC�C�NKEGPUGF�CHHKNKCVG�

6TCKPKPI�KU�C�OCLQT�UQWTEG�QH�TGXGPWG�

1WT�WREQOKPI�UCHGV[�RTGRCTGFPGUU�UWDUETKRVKQP�OQFGN���5CHGV[�CU�C�5GTXKEGÐ���EQODKPKPI�VTCKPKPI�CPF�RTQFWEV�YKNN�ETGCVG�XKTVWCNN[

NKOKVNGUU�TGXGPWG�UECNCDKNKV[�

+H�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�DGEQOGU�CU�EQOOQP�CU�C�HKTG�GZVKPIWKUJGT��VJG�RQVGPVKCN�HQT�VJG�%QORCP[�KU�HTCPMN[�COC\KPI�

%QORGVKVKQP

2CVGPVGF�VGEJPQNQI[�HQT�C�UWRGTKQT�RTQFWEV�CPF�UKORNG�UQNWVKQP
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8KUKQP

5VQRRKPI�XKQNGPEG�YKVJQWV�DGKPI�XKQNGPV
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4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�KU�TGHTCOKPI�VJG�PCVKQPCN�EQPXGTUCVKQP�CDQWV�VJG�VJTGCV�QH�XKQNGPEG�KP�#OGTKEC�VQ�IQ�DG[QPF�VJG�o)WP�XU��0Q�)WPU¹

FGDCVG��9G�CNN�MPQY�XKQNGPEG�ECP�GTWRV�XKTVWCNN[�CP[VKOG�CPF�CP[YJGTG��$WV�JQY�ECP�YG�TGURQPF!

1WT�CPUYGT�KU�VQ�RTQXKFG�RGQRNG�YKVJ�VJG�VTCKPKPI�CPF�VQQNU�VQ�DG�VJGKT�QYP�HKTUV�TGURQPFGTU��OKPKOK\KPI�VJTGCVU�FWTKPI�VJG��TGURQPUG

ICR��DGHQTG�RTQHGUUKQPCNU�CTTKXG�

9G�GPXKUKQP�C�EQWPVT[�YKVJ�ITGCVGT�RGCEG�QH�OKPF�MPQYKPI�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�ECP�UCHGN[�DG�WUGF�CU�C�PQP�XKQNGPV�TGURQPUG�VQ�XKQNGPEG�¾

4GRWDNKE�TCKUGF�HWPFU�YKNN�UWRRQTV�

6CTIGVGF�OGFKC�CYCTGPGUU�CPF�24�ECORCKIP¾

'ZRCPFKPI�UCNGU�VGCO�CPF�CEVKXKV[�VQ�KPUVKVWVKQPU��RWDNKE�UGTXKEGU�CPF�RTKXCVG�EKVK\GPU

#IITGUUKXG�UQEKCN�OGFKC�CPF�OCTMGVKPI�ECORCKIP�HQT�CWFKGPEG�CYCTGPGUU�CPF�UCNGU�HWPPGN�ETGCVKQP

+PETGCUGF�VTCFG�UJQY�GZRQUWTG�HQT�UGEWTKPI�TGVCKN�CPF�QPNKPG�FKUVTKDWVKQP�EJCPPGNU¾

#FFKVKQPCN�QPNKPG�VTCKPKPI�XKFGQ�RTQFWEVKQP¾

4�&�VQ�UVTGCONKPG�CPF�KORTQXG�4GHNGZÐ�VGEJPQNQI[�CPF�PGZV�IGP�RTQFWEVU�
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.CUGT�TGF�FQV�CPF�.'&�VQTEJ�CVVCEJOGPVU

'P%CUG�UGEWTKV[�CNCTO�DQZ�YKVJ�EQOOWPKECVKQPU�EQPPGEVKXKV[

+2�RTQVGEVKQP�CPF�GPHQTEGOGPV�ECORCKIP

4WPYC[�VJTQWIJ�GPF�QH�[GCT�CPF�HKUECN�UCNGU�E[ENG

+PXGUVQTU

�������OKNNKQP�TCKUGF�VQ�FCVG¾
���OKNNKQP�KP�GSWKV[�HWPFKPI�TCKUGF�HTQO�HTKGPFU���HCOKN[�CPF�CPIGN�KPXGUVQTU�

#FFKVKQPCN����������KP�C�4GXGPWG�2CTVKEKRCVKQP�#ITGGOGPV�HTQO�)QQFYQTMU�8GPVWTGU�

%NGCP�%CR�6CDNG�

'CTN[�/�#�DCUGF�KPXGUVOGPV�KPVGTGUV�CPF�RQVGPVKCN�

(QWPFGTU

7PKVGF�D[�C�JKIJGT�ECWUG
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,QG�#PFGTUQP�CPF�5VGXG�/CPIQNF�CTG�HQWTVJ�IGPGTCVKQP�/QPVCPCPU�HTQO�TCPEJKPI�HCOKNKGU��5VGXG�KU�C�HQTOGT�OKNKVCT[�CPF�C�NKHGVKOG

JWPVGT��04#�OGODGT��CPF�KPXGPVQT��,QG�KU�C�5VCPHQTF�CPF�)GQTIGVQYP�.CY�CNWO�YJQ�JCU�JGNRGF�QVJGTU�CEJKGXG�VJGKT�DWUKPGUU�FTGCOU

CU�CP�GPVTGRTGPGWT�CPF�GPVGTVCKPOGPV���FKIKVCN�OGFKC�UVCTV�WR�NCY�URGEKCNKUV�

5VGXG�YQPFGTGF�KH�JKU�KPXGPVKQP�QH�C�PQXGN�VGEJPQNQI[�OGCPV�VQ�FKUTWRV�VJG�DGCT�URTC[�OCTMGV�OKIJV�JCXG�CP�GXGP�JKIJGT�ECNNKPI�

%QWNFP	V�VJKU�KPXGPVKQP�DG�CP�CNVGTPCVKXG�VQ�C�NQCFGF�HKTGCTO�YJGTGXGT�C�IWP�YQWNF�DG�HQTDKFFGP��WPYKUG��QT�WPYCPVGF!�¾9KVJQWV�C

FQWDV��VJQWIJV�,QG�

#PF�LWUV�NKMG�VJCV��,QG�TGCNK\GF�JKU����[GCT�GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�ECTGGT�KP�UGTXKEG�VQ�QVJGTU���QPG�VJCV�DGICP�KP�VTCIGF[�CHVGT�C�IWPOCP

GPVGTGF�JKU�HQTOGT�NCY�HKTO�CPF�MKNNGF�PKPG�RGQRNG�KP��������EQWNF�DG�ECRRGF�YKVJ�JGNRKPI�UQNXG�VJG�RTQDNGO�QH�IWP�XKQNGPEG�KP

#OGTKEC�

#HVGT�VJG�UJQQVKPI�RTQORVGF�,QG�VQ�VCMG�C�HTGUJ�NQQM�CV�JKU�ECTGGT��JG�UVQRRGF�QHHKEG�YQTM�CPF�LQKPGF�C�TQEM�DCPF��6JKU�UGGOKPI�TCUJ

FGEKUKQP�GXGPVWCNN[�OQTRJGF�KPVQ�CP�GPVGTVCKPOGPV�NCY�ECTGGT�CPF�RTQHGUUQTUJKR�CV�5CP�(TCPEKUEQ	U�7%�*CUVKPIU�.CY�5EJQQN�CV�VJG

FCYP�QH�VJG�FQV�EQO�DQQO�

,QG�VJWU�DGECOG�QPG�QH�VJG�EQWPVT[	U�HKTUV�FKIKVCN�OGFKC�NCY[GTU��JGNRKPI�EQWPVNGUU�UVCTV�WR�ENKGPVU�DWKNF�NCUVKPI�DWUKPGUUGU�CPF

UWEEGUUHWN�GZKVU��*G�CNUQ�EQ�HQWPFGF�UGXGTCN�UVCTV�WRU���C�)TCOO[�PQOKPCVGF�TGEQTF�NCDGN�KP�VJG���U��C�UWEEGUUHWN�*QNN[YQQF

RTQFWEVKQP�EQORCP[�KP�VJG�GCTN[�����U��C�UQNCT�RQYGT�UVCTV�WR�NCVGT�KP�VJG�FGECFG��CPF�OQUV�TGEGPVN[�VJG�CYCTF�YKPPKPI�CPF�GZVTGOGN[

UWEEGUUHWN�'F6GEJ�XGPVWTG��5VWF[5[PEÎ��TGXQNWVKQPK\KPI�QPNKPG�GFWECVKQP�

5KPEG�KVU�DGIKPPKPI��4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�JCU�CVVTCEVGF�QVJGTU�HQT�YJQO�TGXQNWVKQPK\KPI�PQP�NGVJCN�FGHGPUG�CPF�HKPFKPI�C�UQNWVKQP�VQ

#OGTKEC»U�XKQNGPEG�ETKUKU�TGRTGUGPVU�C�FTGCO�VJG[�UJCTG�YKVJ�,QG�CPF�5VGXG��KPENWFKPI�

$GP�)NCFYKP��C�2QNKEG�%CRVCKP�YJQ�TGVKTGF�GCTN[�UGEWTG�KP�VJG�DGNKGH�VJCV�JKU�YQTM�YKVJ�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEVÎ�YQWNF�UCXG�OQTG�NKXGU�VJCP

DGJKPF�C�FGUM�QT�GXGP�QP�C�DGCV�

#NCKP�$WTTGUG��C�NCY[GT��OCTVKCN�CTVU�KPUVTWEVQT��UCHGV[�VTCKPGT��CPF�CWVJQT�YJQ�JCF�LWUV�RWDNKUJGF�JKU�FGHKPKVKXG�DQQM�QP�VJG�UWDLGEV�

5WTXKXG�C�5JQQVKPI�

2CVTKEM�/GOQNK��C�EJGOKUV�YKVJ�C�URGEKCNK\CVKQP�KP�FGVGTIGPVU�HQT�YJQO�VJG�EJCNNGPIG�QH�FGXGNQRKPI�C�RGRRGT�URTC[�VGCT�ICU�CPVKFQVG

YCU�VJG�CUUKIPOGPV�QH�C�NKHGVKOG�

6JG�GPVKTG��ITQYKPI�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�VGCO�KU�FGFKECVGF�VQ�DWKNFKPI�C�UWEEGUUHWN�DWUKPGUU�DCUGF�QP�GORQYGTKPI�PQP�XKQNGPV�TGURQPUG�VQ

VJTGCVU�QH�XKQNGPEG�
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6GCO

,QG

#PFGTUQP

(QWPFGT�%'1 ,QG�JCU�GPLQ[GF�C����[GCT�NGICN�ECTGGT�YKVJ�URGEKCNK\CVKQP�KP

EQTRQTCVG�GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�NCY��*G�KU�VJG�%Q�(QWPFGT�QH

5VWF[5[PE��CP�GFWECVKQP�VGEJ�UVCTV�WR�TGXQNWVKQPK\KPI�FKIKVCN

ENCUUTQQO�RGFCIQI[��,QG�KU�C�RTQWF�5VCPHQTF�CPF�)GQTIGVQYP

.CY�CNWO�

5VGRJQP

5OKVJ

%JKGH

(KPCPEKCN

1HHKEGT

#�ITCFWCVG�QH�2GPP�5VCVG�5EJTG[GT�*QPQTU�%QNNGIG��5VGRJQP

URGEKCNK\GU�KP�HKPCPEKCN�QRGTCVKQPU�OQFGNU�CPF�SWCPVKVCVKXG

CPCN[UKU��*G�KU�TGURQPUKDNG�HQT�HQTGECUVU��DWFIGVU��ECR�VCDNG

OCKPVGPCPEG��RTKEKPI�UVTCVGIKGU��EQUV�CPCN[UKU��CPF�UCNGU

OCPCIGOGPV�

-CTGP

.GNCPF

+PVGTKO�%JKGH

/CTMGVKPI

1HHKEGT

-CTGP�.GNCPF�KU�HQWPFGT�QH�5VGTNKPI�/CTMGVKPI�)TQWR��C

DTCPFKPI����OCTMGVKPI�HKTO��%NKGPVU��.KPMGF+P��6YKVVGT���)QQING�

$GUV�UGNNKPI�CWVJQT�6JG�$TCPF�/CRRKPI�5VTCVGI[��&GUKIP��$WKNF

��#EEGNGTCVG�;QWT�$TCPF��5JG	U�URQMGP�HQT�*CTXCTF��5VCPHQTF��

6GF:�

$GP

)NCFYKP

)QXGTPOGPV

5CNGU�&KXKUKQP

&KTGEVQT

$GP�TGVKTGF�CU�C�FGEQTCVGF�RQNKEG�ECRVCKP�CPF�HQTOGT�CUUKUVCPV

EJKGH�CV�VJG�7PKXGTUKV[�QH�/QPVCPC»U�RQNKEG�FGRCTVOGPV��YJGTG

JG�JCF�C�RCUUKQP�HQT�GORQYGTKPI�RGQRNG�VQ�RNCP��RTGRCTG��CPF

TGURQPF�VQ�ETKVKECN�KPEKFGPVU�
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#NCKP

$WTTGUG

#EVKXG

&GHGPUG

6TCKPKPI

&KXKUKQP

&KTGEVQT

#NCKP�UGTXGF�CU�C�RCTCVTQQRGT�KP�VJG�7�5��#TO[�YKVJ�VJG���PF

#KTDQTPG�CPF�CU�C�UPKRGT�KPUVTWEVQT�YKVJ�VJG��PF�+PHCPVT[��*G

JQNFU�DQVJ�DWUKPGUU�CPF�NCY�FGITGGU�HTQO�VJG�7PKXGTUKV[�QH

/QPVCPC��*KU�OQUV�TGEGPV�QH�PKPG�DQQMU�KU�5WTXKXG�C�5JQQVKPI�

,GUUKEC

#FCPKEJ

/CTMGVKPI��

5QEKCN�/GFKC

&KTGEVQT

#P�CNWOPC�QH�VJG�%NGXGNCPF�+PUVKVWVG�QH�#TV�JCXKPI�UVWFKGF

KPFWUVTKCN�CPF�ITCRJKE�FGUKIP��,GUUKEC�KU�VJG�HQWPFGT�QH

&GUKIP2QF�5VWFKQ��5JG�JCU�YQTMGF�YKVJ�8KVCOKZÎ�CPF�*CUDTQ

0'4(Î��CPF�URGPV�UKZ�[GCTU�NGCFKPI�FGUKIP�CPF�OCTMGVKPI�CV

/CEGÎ�

5VGXG

/CPIQNF

%Q�(QWPFGT

��&KTGEVQT�QH

4�&

#P�KPXGPVQT�UKPEG�C�MKF�
RGTHGEV�DCEQP�KP�VJG�VQCUVGT���

KPGHHKEKGPEKGU�KP�RTQFWEVU�QT�RTQEGFWTGU�HTWUVTCVG�5VGXG�KPVQ

UGGMKPI�C�DGVVGT�FGUKIP��*G�JQNFU�UGXGTCN�RCVGPVU��CPF

EQPVKPWGU�VQ�KFGCVG�HQT�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�KP�GZKUVKPI�CPF�WPVCRRGF

OCTMGVU�

2CVTKEM

/GOQNK

%JKGH

%JGOKUV

2CVTKEM»U����[GCTU�YKVJ�EQPUWOGT�RCEMCIGF�IQQFU�JCU�HQEWUGF

QP�RTQFWEV�FGXGNQROGPV��UEKGPVKHKE�KPSWKT[�CPF�TGUGCTEJ��#U

RCTV�QH�.KIJV$QZ�.CDQTCVQTKGU�UKPEG�������JG�HQTOWNCVGF�CPF

EQOOGTEKCNK\GF�UWUVCKPCDNG��JKIJ�RGTHQTOCPEG�ENGCPKPI

RTQFWEVU�
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.KDD[

$TWPGNN

%JKGH

1RGTCVKPI

1HHKEGT

#�HQTOGT�RWDNKE�UEJQQN�GFWECVQT���YKVJ����[GCTU�CU�ENCUUTQQO

VGCEJGT��EQCEJ��CPF�DWKNFKPI�CFOKPKUVTCVQT���.KDD[�VJGP�LQKPGF

%CUECFKC�$WUKPGUU�&GXGNQROGPV�VQ�DTKPI�JGT�VGCO�DWKNFKPI

CPF�QRGTCVKQPU�GZRGTKGPEG�VQ�VJG�UOCNN�DWUKPGUU�YQTNF�

'XCP

&GCP

+PFWUVT[

5CNGU

#UUQEKCVG

9JGVJGT�KP�DCPMKPI��KPUWTCPEG�QT�GPGTI[�UCNGU��QT�YQTMKPI�YKVJ

UGPKQTU�QT�WPFGTRTKXKNGIGF�[QWVJ��'XCP�GZEGNU�CV�RTQDNGO

UQNXKPI��*G�KU�C�RTQWF�7PKXGTUKV[�QH�/QPVCPC�CNWO�YKVJ�C

FGITGG�KP�DWUKPGUU�OCPCIGOGPV�YKVJ�CP�GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�HQEWU�

5WG

)NCFGT

%QR[YTKVGT 5WG�DGNKGXGU�UWEEGUUHWN�EQOOWPKECVKQP�UJQWNF�DG�GPLQ[GF�

PQV�GPFWTGF��#U�C�HTGGNCPEG�EQR[YTKVGT�UKPEG�ITCFWCVKPI�HTQO

5VCPHQTF�OWODNG�[GCTU�CIQ��UJG»U�UVTCVGIK\GF�CPF�YTKVVGP�HQT

HQNMU�HTQO�)'�VQ�5COUWPI�VQ�6JG�'EQPQOKUV�+PVGNNKIGPEG�7PKV�
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2GTMU

���� 2GTUQPCNK\GF���[GCT�����&KUEQWPV�%QWRQP�HQT�#NN�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�2TQFWEVU

������ 2GTUQPCNK\GF���[GCT�����&KUEQWPV�%QWRQP�HQT�#NN�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�2TQFWEVU

������ ����Q\�2TGUKFKC�)GN�Y��CGTQUQN�4GHNGZ�4GOQXG�HQT�JQOG��ECT��QT�LQIIKPI��#NN�QH�VJG�CDQXG

������ ����Q\�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�Y�FQEMKPI�UVCVKQP��+PGTV�6TCKPKPI�7PKV��CPF���Q\�4GHNGZ�4GOQXG��#NN�QH�VJG

CDQXG

������� %WUVQOK\GF���[GCT�5CHGV[�CU�C�5GTXKEGÐ�KPUVCNNCVKQP��KORNGOGPVCVKQP��CPF�VTCKPKPI�HQT�WR�VQ���

RGTUQP�QTICPK\CVKQP�QH�[QWT�EJQKEG��#NN�QH�VJG�#DQXG

������� %WUVQOK\GF���[GCT�5CHGV[�CU�C�5GTXKEGÐ�KPUVCNNCVKQP��KORNGOGPVCVKQP��CPF�VTCKPKPI�HQT�WR�VQ���

RGTUQP�QTICPK\CVKQP�QH�[QWT�EJQKEG��#NN�QH�VJG�#DQXG

(#3
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9J[�UJQWNF
+�KPXGUV�KP
4GHNGZ
2TQVGEV!

9G�DGNKGXG�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�ECP�DGEQOG�CU�WDKSWKVQWU�KP�#OGTKECP�NKHG�QXGT�VJG�PGZV�HKXG�[GCTU

CU�VJG�HKTG�GZVKPIWKUJGT��
+OCIKPG�KPXGUVKPI�KP�VJG�EQORCP[�VJCV�RCVGPVGF�VJG�HKTG�GZVKPIWKUJGT��

6JG�VJTGCV�QH�XKQNGPEG�KU�VJG���UV�%GPVWT[�XGTUKQP�QH�JQY�RTKQT�IGPGTCVKQPU�HGCTGF�HKTG��4GHNGZ

2TQVGEV�ETGCVGF�UQOGVJKPI�VJCV�ECP�UVQR�XKQNGPEG�DGHQTG�VJG�CTTKXCN�QH�RTQHGUUKQPCN�JGNR�

DTKPIKPI�RGCEG�QH�OKPF�VJCV�EQOGU�HTQO�MPQYKPI�[QW»TG�[QWT�QYP�HKTUV�TGURQPFGT�

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�JCU��YG�DGNKGXG��GXGT[VJKPI�KV�VCMGU�VQ�DG�C�UWEEGUUHWN��OCTMGV�ETGCVKPI�CPF

FKUTWRVKXG�EQORCP[��6JG�OCTMGVU�CTG�NCTIG�CPF�PWOGTQWU��VJG�RTQDNGO�KU�UKIPKHKECPV��CPF�VJG

UQNWVKQP�KU�KPPQXCVKXG��6JG�%QORCP[�KU�VJG�HKTUV�OQXGT�KPVQ�OCP[�QH�VJGUG�OCTMGVU��JCU

UWDUVCPVKCN�DCTTKGTU�VQ�EQORGVKVKQP�CNTGCF[�KP�RNCEG��CPF�C�ENGCT�4�&�UVTCVGI[�VQ�OCKPVCKP�VJCV

EQORGVKVKXG�CFXCPVCIG�HQT�C�UWDUVCPVKCN�RGTKQF�QH�VKOG�

9JCV�OCMGU
4GHNGZ
2TQVGEV�UQ
URGEKCN!

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�QHHGTU�UGXGTCN�MG[�KPPQXCVKQPU�VJCV�RWV�WU�KPVQ�RTGXKQWUN[�WPCXCKNCDNG�
CMC�o$NWG

1EGCP¹��OCTMGVU��CNNQYKPI�WU�VQ�UVCTV�FKUTWRVKPI�KP�RNCEGU�YJGTG�VJGTG�KU�RTGUGPVN[�NKVVNG

EQORGVKVKQP��DWV�VJCV�CNUQ�CNNQY�WU�VQ�EQORGVG�KP�DWU[�
o4GF�1EGCP¹��OCTMGVU�CICKPUV�NGICE[

DTCPFU�YKVJ�QNF�VGEJPQNQI[��6JGUG�KPPQXCVKQPU�CNUQ�RTQXKFG�DCTTKGTU�VQ�GPVT[�KPVQ�VJQUG�OCTMGVU

VQ�HWVWTG�EQORGVKVKQP�¾

1WT�KPPQXCVKQPU�KPENWFG��QWT�RCVGPVGF�4GHNGZÐ�VGEJPQNQI[�URTC[�JGCF��RTQRTKGVCT[�2TGUKFKC

)GNÎ�EJGOKECN�KTTKVCPV��RCVGPV�RGPFKPI�4GHNGZ�4GOQXGÎ�FGEQPVCOKPCPV��CPF�GZENWUKXG�oNQY

KORCEV��PQ�UECTG�VCEVKEU¹�'UECRG�&GP[�&GHGPF�CEVKXG�VJTGCV�TGURQPUG�VTCKPKPI�
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9JCV�KU
4GHNGZÐ
VGEJPQNQI[!

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�JCU�GZENWUKXG��YQTNFYKFG�TKIJVU�VQ�VYQ�RCVGPVU�
QPG�WVKNKV[��QPG�FGUKIP��HQT�VJG

4GHNGZÐ�VGEJPQNQI[�URTC[�JGCF�
RCVGPVGF�WPFGT�VJG�PCOG�o2KUVQN�5V[NG�5RTC[�*GCF¹���6JG

5CHCTKNCPF�)TQWR��VJG�PCVKQP»U�NCTIGUV�UWRRNKGT�QH�DQF[�CTOQT��JQNUVGTU��CPF�QVJGT�IGCT�VQ�NCY

GPHQTEGOGPV�
.'��OCTMGVU��ECNNU�QWT�RCVGPVGF�VGEJPQNQI[��o6JG�OQUV�UKIPKHKECPV�KPPQXCVKQP�KP

NGUU�VJCP�NGVJCN�VGEJPQNQI[�UKPEG�VJG�KPXGPVKQP�QH�VJG�6CUGT�¹�6JG[�CTG�PQY�UVTCVGIKE

RCTVPGTU��JCXKPI�GPVGTGF�KPVQ�C�.QPI�6GTO�5WRRN[�#ITGGOGPV�YKVJ�WU�VQ�RWTEJCUG�4GHNGZÐ

VTKIIGTU�HQT�WUG�QP�VJGKT�RQRWNCT�/-���RGRRGT�URTC[�NKPG��9G�TGEGKXG�CPQVJGT�KPEQOG�UVTGCO�

GZRQUWTG�VQ�VJG�.'�OCTMGV��CPF�ETGFKDKNKV[�KP�VJG�EKXKNKCP�CPF�RTKXCVG�UGEWTKV[�OCTMGVU�VJCV�CTG

CNYC[U�OQVKXCVGF�D[��o+�YCPV�YJCVGXGT�VJG�EQRU�CTG�WUKPI�¹¾

6JG�4GHNGZ�VGEJPQNQI[�URTC[�JGCF�KU�C�MG[�EQORQPGPV�KP�VJG�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�#EVKXG�&GHGPUG

5QNWVKQP�
o42#&5¹���YJKEJ�OCMGU�KV�CVVTCEVKXG�VQ�VJG�KPUVKVWVKQPCN�OCTMGV��+V»U�HCT�GCUKGT�CPF

OQTG�KPVWKVKXG�VQ�VTCKP�QP�CPF�WNVKOCVGN[�WUG�VJCP�GZKUVKPI�oHKTG�GZVKPIWKUJGT¹�QT�oJCKT�URTC[¹

EJGOKECN�KTTKVCPV�URTC[U��KV»U�D[�HCT�VJG�OQUV�CEEWTCVG�KP�JWOCP�JCPFU�RTGEKUGN[�DGECWUG�QH�VJCV

KPVWKVKXG�WUG��CPF�KV�EQOGU�YKVJ�VYKP�UCHGVKGU�HQT�CFFGF�CEEKFGPV�CXQKFCPEG�YJGP�RNCEGF�KP

UGPUKVKXG�CTGCU�

6JGTG�CTG�UQOG����[GCTU�NGHV�QP�VJGUG�VYQ�RCVGPVU��6JG�WVKNKV[�RCVGPV�RTQVGEVU�VJG�HWPEVKQP�QH�CNN

VJG�RCTVU�CPF�RKGEGU�QH�VJG�URTC[�JGCF�CU�YGNN�CU�VJG�YJQNG��CPF�VJG�FGUKIP�RCVGPV�GUUGPVKCNN[

OGCPU�EQORGVKVQTU�ECP»V�GXGP�EQR[�VJG�NQQM�CPF�HGGN�QH�QWT�URTC[�JGCF��UGTXKPI�CU�GUUGPVKCNN[

CPQVJGT�VTCFGOCTM�RTQVGEVKPI�VJG�UJGNH�CRRGCTCPEG�QH�QWT�HNCIUJKR�RTQFWEV�

9JCV
GZCEVN[�KU
4GHNGZ
4GOQXGÎ!

0Q�QVJGT�EQORCP[�JCU�GXGT�ETGCVGF�C�HCUV�CEVKPI�CPF�GHHGEVKXG�TGOGF[�HQT�VJG�GHHGEVU�QH

RGRRGT�URTC[U�QT�VGCT�ICU��+V	U�SWKVG�RQUUKDNG�PQ�QPG�GXGT�DQVJGTGF�VQ�VT[��CU�SWKEMN[�TGXGTUKPI

VJG�GHHGEV�QH�C�TKQV�EQPVTQN�FGXKEG�EQWNF�WPFGTOKPG�KVU�WVKNKV[��6JKU�EGTVCKPN[�EQPVTKDWVGF

EQPUKFGTCDN[�VQ�VJG�TGHWUCN�QH�OCP[�KPUVKVWVKQPU�VQ�EQPUKFGT�VJG�WUG�QH�PQP�NGVJCN�URTC[U�HQT�UGNH�

FGHGPUG�FWG�VQ�EQPVCOKPCVKQP�EQPEGTPU�

5Q�QWT�EJGOKUVU�UGV�QWV�VQ�KPXGPV�UQOGVJKPI�VQ�TGOGF[�VJKU��CPF�VJG�%QORCP[�PQY�JCU�C

RCVGPV�RGPFKPI�QP�VJG�PQXGN�4GHNGZ�4GOQXGÎ�0%5�(CUVÎ�FGEQPVCOKPCPV�HQTOWNC��+V�KU�CNUQ�

FWTKPI�VJG�RGPFGPE[��EQXGTGF�D[�C�ECTGHWNN[�JGNF�VTCFG�UGETGV��9G�DGNKGXG�VJG�VTCFG�QHH�QH

JCXKPI�VJG�CDKNKV[�SWKEMN[�VQ�TGXGTUG�QWT�2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ��CU�YGNN�CU�IKXKPI�HKTUV�TGURQPFGTU�CPF
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JGCNVJECTG�YQTMGTU�C�VQQN�VQ�FGEQPVCOKPCVG�VJGOUGNXGU�CPF�QVJGTU�HTQO�EJGOKECN�CIGPVU�KU

YGNN�YQTVJ�KV�

4GHNGZ�4GOQXGÎ�
CMC�0%5�(CUVÎ�YJGP�UQNF�CU�C�UVCPFCNQPG�RTQFWEV��KU�RTGUGPVN[�VJG�UWDLGEV�QH

C�0CVKQPCN�5EKGPEG�(QWPFCVKQP�
05(��5OCNN�$WUKPGUU�+PPQXCVKQP���4GUGCTEJ�
5$+4��2JCUG��

ITCPV�CRRNKECVKQP�VQ�VCMG�VJG�KPPQXCVKQP�YG�JCXG�CNTGCF[�FGXGNQRGF�HWTVJGT�UVKNN��1WT�EJGOKUVU

CTG�YQTMKPI�VQ�FGXGNQR�C�DTQCFGT�URGEVTWO�HQTO�VJCV�PQV�QPN[�YQTMU�VTGOGPFQWUN[�YGNN�QP

2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ�CPF�VGCT�ICU��DWV�CNUQ�DGVVGT�VJCP�KV�RTGUGPVN[�FQGU�QP�RGRRGT�URTC[U�
1%���CPF

RQVGPVKCNN[�GXGP�QP�EQOOQP�KTTKVCPVU�UWEJ�CU�RQKUQP�KX[��RQKUQP�QCM��CPF�RQKUQP�UWOCE�

4GHNGZ�4GOQXGÎ�KU�PQV�QPN[�HCUVGT�CEVKPI�CPF�OQTG�GHHGEVKXG�VJCP�EQORGVKVQT�RTQFWEVU��KV�CNUQ

ECP�DG�WUGF�D[�KVUGNH�KP�VJG�HKGNF�
G�I����Q\�NKSWKF�QT�����Q\�CGTQUQN�URTC[��YKVJQWV�VJG�PGGF�HQT

CFFKVKQPCN�EQRKQWU�HNWUJKPI�YKVJ�YCVGT��WPNKMG�QVJGT�FGEQPVCOKPCPVU��6JKU�OCMGU�4GHNGZ

4GOQXGÎ�C�ICOG�EJCPIGT�HQT�.'�VQ�ECTT[�KP�USWCF�ECTU�QT�QVJGT�HKTUV�TGURQPFGTU��JWPVGTU�CPF

JKMGTU�ECTT[KPI�DGCT�URTC[��GVE�

1WT�05(�ITCPV�CNUQ�RTQRQUGU�4�&�KPVQ�HWTVJGT�EQPEGPVTCVKQP�QH�VJG�RTQFWEV�KPVQ�C�VCDNGV�QT

RQYFGT�VJCV�EQWNF�DG�ECTTKGF�KPFGHKPKVGN[�KP�C�JKMGT»U�FC[�RCEM�QT�C�UQNFKGT»U�HKTUV�CKF�MKV�HQT�WUG

QP�VJG�TCTG�QEECUKQPU�YJGP�PGGFGF�
TCVJGT�VJCP�EQPUVCPVN[�ECTT[KPI�VJG�NCTIGT�XGTUKQPU��D[

RWVVKPI�KV�KPVQ�YCVGT��UJCMKPI�KV�WR��CPF�XQKNC��+PUVCPV�4GHNGZ�4GOQXGÎ��9JKNG�UVKNN�KP�4�&��YG

DGNKGXG�VJKU�EQWNF�DG�C�XGT[�RQRWNCT�HWVWTG�RTQFWEV��CPF�KV�IKXGU�[QW�C�UGPUG�QH�JQY�YG�VJKPM�

6JGTG�CTG�PQ�IWCTCPVGGU�QH�RCVGPVCDKNKV[��DWV�YG�DGNKGXG�YG�JCXG�C�XGT[�IQQF�ECUG��CPF

TGICTFNGUU��YG»NN�EQPVKPWG�VQ�RTQVGEV�VJG�VTCFG�UGETGV�WPVKN�YG�MPQY��(TGSWGPVN[��VJG�GZKUVGPEG

QH�C�RCVGPV�RGPFKPI�YKNN�CNUQ�RTQORV�QVJGTU�VQ�NKEGPUG�C�HQTOWNC�TCVJGT�VJCP�TWP�VJG�TKUM�QH

NKCDKNKV[�HQT�KPHTKPIGOGPV�FQYP�VJG�TQCF�

6GNN�OG
CDQWV�VJKU
OCIKECN
2TGUKFKC
)GNÎ�

#PQVJGT�WPKSWG�CPF�RTQRTKGVCT[�CURGEV�QH�VJG�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�#EVKXG�&GHGPUG�5QNWVKQP�KU�VJG

KPPQXCVKXG�VTCFG�UGETGV¾HQTOWNCVKQP�QH�2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ��VJG�XKTVWCNN[�EQNQTNGUU��QFQTNGUU��UGNH�

FKUUKRCVKPI���CPF�UVKEM[�NKSWKF�IGN�VJCV�ECWUGU�TCRKF�QPUGV�QH�VGORQTCT[�DNKPFPGUU��UVTKMKPI�RCKP�

CPF�C�UGPUG�QH�TGURKTCVQT[�FKUVTGUU�KP�CUUCKNCPVU�UWDLGEVGF�VQ�KV��+V�JCU�VTGOGPFQWU�UVQRRKPI

RQYGT��GSWCN�QT�ITGCVGT�VQ�VJCV�QH�CP[�RGRRGT�URTC[��DWV�WPNKMG�VJQUG�1%�RTQFWEVU��KV�ECP�UCHGN[

DG�WUGF�KPFQQTU��%TQUU�EQPVCOKPCVKQP��DNQY�DCEM��CPF�EQNNCVGTCN�FCOCIG�DGEQOG�EQPEGTPU�QH

VJG�RCUV��CNNQYKPI�HQT�EQPHKFGPV�WUG�KP�UGNH�FGHGPUG�GXGP�KP�VJG�OQUV�UGPUKVKXG�NQECVKQPU��UWEJ

CU�JQURKVCNU��UEJQQNU��JQWUGU�QH�YQTUJKR��QT�QVJGT�RNCEGU�YKVJ�NQVU�QH�KPPQEGPV�D[UVCPFGTU�QT
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EQPEGTPU�CDQWV�CKT�U[UVGO�EQPVCOKPCVKQP��9G»TG�CEVWCNN[�CDQWV�VQ�NCWPEJ�C�OCLQT�ECORCKIP

CKOGF�CV�7DGT�CPF�.[HV�FTKXGTU�HQT�UGNH�FGHGPUG�KP�VJGKT�ECTU�

+P�CFFKVKQP�VQ�DGKPI�RTQVGEVGF�D[�C�URGEKCN�VTCFG�UGETGV�HQTOWNC��4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�KU�CNUQ

GUVCDNKUJKPI�RTQVGEVKQP�XKC�KVU�WUG�QH�VTCFGOCTMU�CPF�DTCPFKPI��6JG�CEVKXG�KPITGFKGPV�KP

2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ�
EQOOQPN[�TGHGTTGF�VQ�CU�%5��JCU�DGGP�CTQWPF�HQT�����[GCTU��UQ�KV�JCU�DGGP

GZVGPUKXGN[�TGUGCTEJGF�CPF�UVWFKGF�CPF�KU�YGNN�WPFGTUVQQF��YJKEJ�KU�IQQF��6JG�OGVJQF�QH

HQTOWNCVKPI�KV�VQ�OCMG�KV�UVKEM[�CPF�QVJGTYKUG�GHHGEVKXG�KU�C�ENQUGN[�JGNF�UGETGV��DWV�TGICTFNGUU�

VJG�CEVKXG�KPITGFKGPV�KU�ECNNGF�EJNQTQDGP\CNOCNCPQPKVTKNG�
JGPEG��%5�CU�C�IGPGTKE�VGTO���9G

EJQUG�VJG�YQTF�2TGUKFKC�
FGTKXGF�HTQO�VJG�.CVKP�TQQV�HQT�oRTQVGEV¹��CU�HCT�GCUKGT�VQ�TGOGODGT�

RTQPQWPEG��CPF�TGNCVG��#U�RGQRNG�DGEQOG�OQTG�HCOKNKCT�YKVJ�QWT�RTQFWEVU��YG�GZRGEV�VJG[�VQQ

YKNN�WUG�2TGUKFKC�CU�KVU�FGUETKRVQT��LWUV�CU�HQT�[GCTU�RGQRNG�ECNNGF�RTGVV[�OWEJ�CP[�MKPF�QH

RGRRGT�URTC[�oOCEG�¹�9G»NN�DG�ECTGHWN�VQ�YCNM�VJG�HKPG�NKPG�DGVYGGP�RQVGPVKCNN[�DGEQOKPI�C

IGPGTKE�
VJG�QPIQKPI�DCVVNG�HCEGF�D[�-NGGPGZ��/CEG��CPF�QVJGTU��YJKNG�CNUQ�OCMKPI�UWTG

RGQRNG�YCPV�VJG�QTKIKPCN�2TGUKFKC�)GN�Î�CPF�PQV�UQOG�MPQEM�QHH�XGTUKQP�QH�QWT�FKUTWRVKXG

KPPQXCVKQP�

9G»NN�CNUQ�EQPVKPWG�QWT�GHHQTVU�VQ�OCKPVCKP�UVTQPI�VTCFGOCTMU�CPF�DTCPF�CYCTGPGUU�CU�XKVCN

RCTVU�QH�QWT�DCTTKGTU�VQ�EQORGVKVKQP�KP�VJG�HWVWTG�KP�VJQUG�OCTMGVU�YG�FKUTWRV�CPF�FQOKPCVG�

1WT�5CHGV[�CU�C�5GTXKEGÐ�VWTPMG[�RNCVHQTO��o.QY�+ORCEV��0Q�5ECTG�6CEVKEU¹

'UECRG�&GP[�&GHGPFÐ�RTQRTKGVCT[�VTCKPKPI�OGVJQFQNQI[��YJKVG�ECPKUVGTU�CPF�oOGFKECN¹�EQNQT

RCNGVVGU��CPF�QVJGT�CURGEVU�QH�QWT�IQNF�UVCPFCTF�CPVK�XKQNGPEG�UCHGV[�RTGRCTGFPGUU�UQNWVKQP

CTG�UKOKNCT�GZCORNGU�QH�VJCV�CRRTQCEJ�

��0QVG��¾+P�C�EQWRNG�QH�GCTN[�CTVKENGU�CDQWV�VJG�%QORCP[��2TGUKFKC�)GNÎ�YCU�TGHGTTGF�VQ�CU

+QECPG��VJG�UWDUVCPEG�KP�VJG�HKNO�6JG�2TKPEGUU�$TKFG�VJCV�YCU��EQNQTNGUU��QFQTNGUU��CPF

FKUUQNXGU�KPUVCPVN[�KP�YCVGT������¾+V	U�QPG�QH�QWT�%'1	U�HCXQTKVG�OQXKGU��DWV�YG�VJQWIJV�VYKEG

CDQWV�WUKPI�VJG�PCOG�IKXGP�VJCV�VJG�HKEVKQPCN�UWDUVCPEG�KU�CNUQ��QPG�QH�VJG�OQUV�FCPIGTQWU

RQKUQPU�MPQYP�VQ�OCP��
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*QY�FQ�[QW
EQORGVG
YKVJ
6CUGTÎ!

6CUGTU�CTG�XGT[�GZRGPUKXG��EQORCTCVKXGN[

6CUGTU�CTG�HQT�RTQHGUUKQPCN�WUG¾

6CUGTU�CTG�PQV�IWCTCPVGGF�VQ�YQTM��DGECWUG�DQVJ�GNGEVTKE�EQPVCEVU�OWUV�JQQM�HKTON[�KPVQ

VJG�UMKP��UQOGVJKPI�VJCV�QHVGP�FQGUP»V�JCRRGP�FWG�VQ�CKO��ENQVJKPI��GVE�

+H�VJG�6CUGT�JQQM�KU�TGOQXGF�QT�EKTEWKV�DTQMGP��RGQRNG�KOOGFKCVGN[�TGVWTP�VQ�HKIJVKPI�HQTO�


'XGP�CHVGT�CRRN[KPI�4GHNGZ�4GOQXGÎ�PGWVTCNK\GT��KV»U�IQKPI�VQ�DG������OKPWVGU�DGHQTG�VJG

UWDLGEV�KU�TGCF[�VQ�HKIJV�CICKP��

6CUGTU�OCMG�C�UWDLGEV�NQUG�DQFKN[�EQPVTQN��YJKEJ�ECP�ECWUG�UGTKQWU�JGCNVJ�GHHGEVU�

KPLWTKGU�FWG�VQ�EQNNCRUG��GVE�

/CP[�LWTKUFKEVKQPU�CTG�PQY�KPETGCUKPI�VJG�ECWUG�HQT�EQPEGTP�NGXGN�KP�GUVCDNKUJKPI�WUG�QH

HQTEG�RTQEGFWTGU��+P�CTGCU��YJKEJ�CTG�ITQYKPI��WUG�QH�C�6CUGT�KU�QPN[�LWUVKHKGF�KP�ECUGU

YJGTG�C�TGCUQPCDNG�QHHKEGT�YQWNF�DG�GPVKVNGF�VQ�WUG�C�HKTGCTO�QT�CV�NGCUV�C�DCVQP�VQ

GUVCDNKUJ�EQPVTQNNKPI�HQTEG��*GPEG��VJG�WUG�QH�EJGOKECN�CIGPV�URTC[U�HQT�NGUUGT

EKTEWOUVCPEGU�KU�ITQYKPI�KP�RQRWNCTKV[�KP�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�VQ�CXQKF�ENCKOU�QH�DTWVCNKV[�QT

WPPGEGUUCT[�HQTEG��#U�VJG�DGUV��PGYGUV�VGEJPQNQI[�KP�PQP�NGVJCN�URTC[U��YG�CTG�CP

GZEGNNGPV�CFFKVKQP�VQ�C�FWV[�DGNV��CPF�VJGTG	U�CNYC[U�NKOKVGF�URCEG�QP�VJQUG���

*QY�FQGU
VJG
%QORCP[
OCMG
OQPG[!

'ZKUVKPI�4GXGPWG�5VTGCOU

+PUVKVWVKQPCN�UCNGU�QH�RTQFWEV�CPF�VTCKPKPI�FKTGEVN[�VJTQWIJ�QWT�QYP�UCNGU�VGCO�CPF

KPFGRGPFGPV�UCNGU�TGRU

+PUVKVWVKQPCN�FKTGEV�UCNGU�QH�RTQFWEV�CPF�VTCKPKPI�VJTQWIJ�*45�ITQWR�RWTEJCUKPI

QTICPK\CVKQP�
��-
�JGCNVJECTG�HCEKNKV[�ENKGPVU�

&KTGEV�RTQFWEV�UCNGU�XKC�URQPUQTGF�VTCKPKPI�QTICPK\CVKQPU�
G�I��6CEVKECN�&GHGPUG�6TCKPKPI�

..%��HKNNKPI�C�OCTMGV�ICR�NGHV�D[�/CEG	U�TGEGPV�UCNGU�TGUVTWEVWTKPI

9JQNGUCNG�RTQFWEV�UCNGU�VQ�TGVCKNGTU�UWEJ�CU�IWP�UVQTGU

9JQNGUCNG�RTQFWEV�UCNGU�VQ�PQP�URQPUQTGF�VTCKPKPI�QTICPK\CVKQPU

5CNGU�QH�4GHNGZ�VGEJPQNQI[�URTC[�JGCFU�VQ�5CHCTKNCPF�HQT�WUG�QP�VJG�/-���RGRRGT�URTC[

RTQFWEVU�GZENWUKXGN[�HQT�VJG�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV���EQTTGEVKQPU�OCTMGV

9JQNGUCNG�QH�0%5�(CUV�VQ�5CHCTKNCPF�HQT�UCNG�VQ�.'%�EWUVQOGTU�CDQXG

&KTGEV�UCNGU�QH�2TGUKFKC�)GN�RTQFWEVU�VQ�.'%�OCTMGV
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1PNKPG�FKTGEV�UCNGU�VJTQWIJ�QWT�YGDUKVG�CPF�#OC\QP�VQ�JQOG�CPF�UOCNN�DWUKPGUU

OCTMGVU

(WVWTG�4GXGPWG�5VTGCOU

9JQNGUCNG�UCNGU�VQ�QWVFQQT�TGETGCVKQP�TGVCKN�OCTMGV�QH�DGCT�URTC[�RTQFWEV�VJTQWIJ�EQ�

DTCPFKPI�CPF�NQPI�VGTO�UWRRN[�CITGGOGPV�YKVJ�5CHCTKNCPF�RGPFKPI�ITCPV�QH�'2#�CRRTQXCN

1PNKPG�DGCT�URTC[�UCNGU

9JQNGUCNG�UCNGU�VQ�QVJGT�TGVCKNGTU�
5CO	U�%NWD��6CTIGV��RJCTOCEKGU��GVE���CPF�FKUVTKDWVQTU

5CNGU�VQ�OKNKVCT[�URWTTGF�D[�2JCUG���#(9'4:�5$+4�EQPVTCEV�VQ�DTKPI�EWVVKPI�GFIG

VGEJPQNQI[�VQ�75#(�CPF�WREQOKPI�/KPQV�#($��2KVEJ�&C[�

+PVGTPCVKQPCN�UCNGU

.KEGPUKPI¾

5CHGV[�CU�C�5GTXKEGÐ�UWDUETKRVKQP�OQFGN�TGXGPWG

#U�FGUETKDGF�CDQXG�KP�$WUKPGUU�/QFGN�CPF�/CTMGV��XGT[�TGCUQPCDNG�GUVKOCVGU�QH

5GTXKEGCDNG�#EEGUUKDNG�/CTMGVU�
�5#/���HQT�RTQFWEVU�
PQV�KPENWFKPI�VTCKPKPI�CPF

UWDUETKRVKQP�RQVGPVKCN��KP�VJG�7�5��CNQPG�RTQXKFG�C�ENGCT�RCVJ�VQ�UKIPKHKECPV�TGXGPWG

*GCNVJECTG�5#/��¾����//�"�RTGUGPV��������CXGTCIG�UCNG¾

5EJQQN�5#/��¾���//�"�RTGUGPV��������CXGTCIG�TWTCN�UEJQQN�FKUVTKEV�UCNG

/WPKEKRCNKVKGU��������
�EKVKGU��VQYPU��CPF�OWPKEKRCNKVKGU��*KIJ�EQPUGTXCVKXG�GUVKOCVG�QH

�������CXGTCIG�UCNG���������//�OCTMGV

.CY�'PHQTEGOGPV��0GCTN[��������7�5��NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�CIGPEKGU�GORNQ[KPI��������


UYQTP�RGTUQPPGN�CPF�CPQVJGT��������
�CFOKPKUVTCVKXG�CPF�UWRRQTV�RGTUQPPGN��/CTMGV�KU

�����//�CV��������CXGTCIG�UCNG��5GNNKPI�VQ����QH�UYQTP�75�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�RGTUQPPGN

CV�����QHHKEGT�YQWNF�RTQFWEG����������KP�CFFKVKQPCN�TGXGPWG�RGT�[GCT

*QWUGU�QH�9QTUJKR����������TGNKIKQWU�QTICPK\CVKQPU�KP�VJG�7�5��/CTMGV�KU�������//

CUUWOKPI��������CXGTCIG�UCNG

'PVGTVCKPOGPV�8GPWGU��1HHKEGU��*QURKVCNKV[��GVE��¾�������KPUVKVWVKQPU�EQORTKUKPI�CP

���//�OCTMGV�CV�CXGTCIG��������UCNG

*QOG�&GHGPUG�5#/������VJ�QH����QH�6#/�[T�����//�[T

5OCNN�$WUKPGUU�5#/������VJ�QH����QH�6#/�[T�������//�[T

+PVGTPCVKQPCN�
0Q�HCEV�UWRRQTVGF�ECNEWNCVKQPU�VQ�FCVG�
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*QY�FQ�+
OCMG
OQPG[!

6JG�CPUYGT�KU�VJTQWIJ�/�#�CEVKXKV[�QPEG�YG�JCXG�ITQYP�VJG�%QORCP[�VQ�CP�CVVTCEVKXG�UK\G

CPF�UWEEGUUHWN�URCEG�KP�VJG�OCTMGV��#P�+21�KU�RQUUKDNG��DWV�WPNKMGN[�

.GV»U�CUUWOG�YG�JCXG�VQ�TCKUG�C�NKVVNG�OQTG�OQPG[�FWTKPI�QT�TKIJV�CHVGT�VJG�4GRWDNKE�TQWPF


OCFG�GCUKGT�VJGTGD[��VJCPM�[QW���UQ�CV�VJG�GPF�QH�VJG�FC[�YG»TG�HWNN[�HWPFGF�CPF�ECUJ

UWUVCKPCDNG�YKVJ�CDQWV���OKNNKQP�VQVCN�UJCTGU�QH�GSWKV[��QH�YJKEJ�����KU�%NCUU�#�QT�2TGHGTTGF


VJG�GSWKV[�[QW»TG�DW[KPI�CV�VJG����OKNNKQP�XCNWG�ECR���6Q�JKV�C���Z�TGVWTP�QH�����OKNNKQP�KP

XCNWCVKQP�CV�C�TGCUQPCDNG��Z�OWNVKRNKGT�QP�'$+6&#�TGSWKTGU�CPPWCNK\GF�PGV�TGXGPWG�QH�TQWIJN[

����OKNNKQP��C�HKIWTG�SWKVG�TGCUQPCDN[�CEJKGXGF�GXGP�XKC�UVTCKIJVHQTYCTF�ITQYVJ���GZRCPUKQP�KP

GZKUVKPI�OCTMGVU��6JG�RQVGPVKCN�HQT�PWOGTQWU�RTGUGPVN[�WPRNCPPGF�
DWV�PQV�WPGZRGEVGF�

QRRQTVWPKVKGU�HQT�ITQYVJ�KP�VJG�OKNKVCT[��KPVGTPCVKQPCN��VTCPURQTVCVKQP��QT�VTCXGN�UGEVQTU�EQWNF

DTKPI�VJKU�CDQWV�OQTG�SWKEMN[�QT�CV�C�JKIJGT�TCVG�QH�TGVWTP�

6JG�RTGUGPV�IQCN�KU�VQ�ETGCVG�C�PGY�OCTMGV�
KPFQQTU�HQT�PQP�NCY�GPHQTEGOGPV�YQTMGTU�CPF

JQOG�WUGTU��YKVJKP�CP�GZKUVKPI�URCEG�
PQP�NGVJCN�UGNH�FGHGPUG�CPF�QT�.'�GSWKROGPV��VJCV

CNTGCF[�JCU�NCTIG�RNC[GTU�KP�KV�
UWEJ�CU�5CHCTKNCPF��UWEJ�VJCV�GEQPQOKGU�QH�UECNG�
CPF

RQVGPVKCNN[�VJG�UWEEGUU�QH�UWEJ�TGNCVKQPUJKRU�CU�VJG�.QPI�6GTO�5WRRN[�#ITGGOGPV�HQT�4GHNGZ

VGEJPQNQI[��$GCT�5RTC[�RCTVPGTUJKRU��QT�QVJGT�QRRQTVWPKVKGU��OCMG�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�CP�CVVTCEVKXG

CESWKUKVKQP�VCTIGV�HQT�QVJGTU�KP�VJG�PQP�NGVJCN�XGTVKECN�QT�RTKXCVG�GSWKV[�UGGMKPI�VQ�ETGCVG�PGY

QRRQTVWPKV[�VJTQWIJ�UWEJ�XGTVKECNU�
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9J[�CTG�[QW
EQPHKFGPV�QH
UWEEGUU!

%QORCP[�HQWPFGT�CPF�%'1�,QG�#PFGTUQP�DGICP�TGRTGUGPVKPI�UVCTV�WRU�FWTKPI�VJG�FQV�EQO

DQQO�QH�VJG�����U�CPF�JCU�URGPV�XKTVWCNN[�JKU�GPVKTG�ECTGGT�KP�GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�EQTRQTCVG�NCY�QT

CU�C�RCTVPGT�KP�QT�EQ�HQWPFGT�QH�C�UGTKGU�QH�GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�XGPVWTGU���UQOG�ITQWPFDTGCMKPI�

UQOG�WPUWEEGUUHWN��UQOG�UVKNN�QRGTCVKPI��CPF�UQOG�
UWEJ�CU�5VWF[5[PE��OQUV�TGEGPVN[��YJKEJ

JCU�CEJKGXGF�EQPUKFGTCDNG�UWEEGUU�CPF�C�PKPG�HKIWTG�XCNWCVKQP�VQ�FCVG��VJCV�YGTG�NKHG�EJCPIKPI

HQT�KPXGUVQTU�CPF�HQWPFGTU�CNKMG��+P�GCEJ�QH�VJQUG�ECUGU��VJG�EQORCP[�YCU�QPG�KP�YJKEJ�,QG

YCU�OQXGF�D[�UQOGQPG�GNUG»U�FTGCO�CPF�DGECOG�RCUUKQPCVG�CDQWV�OCMKPI�KV�JCRRGP�

4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�KU�,QG»U�FTGCO��+V�RTQXKFGU�VJG�UQNWVKQP�VQ�VJG�XGT[�RTQDNGO�WPFGTN[KPI�VJG

VTCWOCVKE�GXGPV�VJCV�RTQORVGF�,QG�VQ�DGIKP�NKXKPI�CP�GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�NKHG�QXGT����[GCTU�CIQ��6JG

RGQRNG�KPXQNXGF�KP�4GHNGZ�2TQVGEV�CNN�UJCTG�,QG»U�FTGCO�CU�VJGKT�QYP��VJG[�JCXG�C�RCUUKQP�HQT�VJG

%QORCP[»U�OKUUKQP�QH�EJCPIKPI�VJG�PCVKQPCN�EQPXGTUCVKQP�CTQWPF�XKQNGPEG�D[�TGXQNWVKQPK\KPI

PQP�NGVJCN�FGHGPUG�

8KQNGPEG�KP�#OGTKEC�
CPF�YQTNFYKFG��CPF�VJG�PCVKQPCN�FGDCVG�CDQWV�IWP�XKQNGPEG�KU�C�HTQPV�

RCIG�RTQDNGO�VJCV�CHHGEVU�GXGT[QPG��¾$[�EJCPIKPI�VJCV�EQPXGTUCVKQP�VJTQWIJ�RTQXKFKPI�CP

GNGICPV��UKORNG��CPF�WPKXGTUCNN[�CITGGCDNG�OGVJQF�HQT�FGVGTTKPI��RTGXGPVKPI��CPF�TGURQPFKPI�VQ

VJG�VJTGCV�QH�XKQNGPEG��%QORCP[�RTQXKFGU�C�OWEJ�PGGFGF�CPF�JKIJN[�RTQHKVCDNG�UGTXKEG�VQ�CP
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EXHIBIT E 
Form of Security 
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THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY 
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY 
NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED 
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN 
EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY 
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY 
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

REFLEX RED STORM, LLC 

(DOING BUSINESS AS “REFLEX PROTECT”) 

 
Crowd SAFE 

(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2020  

 

THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (the “Investor”, and together 
with all other Series 2020 Crowd SAFE holders, “Investors”) of $[________] (the “Purchase Amount”) 
on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], Reflex Red Storm, LLC (dba Reflex Protect) a Montana limited 
liability company (the “Company”), hereby issues to the Investor the right to certain shares of the 
Company’s Capital Stock (defined below), subject to the terms set forth below.  
 
The “Valuation Cap” is $9,000,000. 
 
See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 
1.  Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 
Sections 1(b)-(e) (“First Equity Financing”), the Company shall promptly notify the Investor of the 
closing of the First Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary decision to either (1) continue 
the term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to 
the Investor a number of units of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Securities 
or another class issued by the Company), as applicable, sold in the First Equity Financing. The number of 
shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the 
Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.  
  
 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First Equity Financing 
and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in accordance with 
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Sections 1(b)-(e) (each, a “Subsequent Equity Financing”), the Company shall promptly notify the 
Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary decision 
to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Investor’s Purchase Amount to 
Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital 
Stock (whether Preferred Securities or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent 
Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal to the 
quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.  
 
 (b) C Corp. Conversion.  If Company determines, in its sole and exclusive discretion, to convert 
from a Montana LLC into a C corporation prior to a First Equity Financing or termination of this 
instrument in accordance with Sections 1(c)-(e) (“C Corp. Conversion”), the Company shall promptly 
notify the Investor of the conversion and of the Company’s discretionary decision either to (1) continue 
the term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to 
the Investor a number of units of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Securities 
or another class issued by the Company), as applicable, into which existing Class A Membership Interests 
of Company convert. The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall be equal 
to the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the Corporation Conversion Price. 
 
(c) Liquidity Event. 
   
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before any Equity 
Financing, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount 
(subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of 
Common Securities equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to 
select the cash option.  In connection with this Section 1(c)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and 
payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of 
the Liquidity Event.  If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 
(collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors”) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be 
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. 
 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but before the 
termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to 
the Purchase Amount (as described in the foregoing paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from the 
Company a number of units of the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Securities or 
another class issued by the Company) equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity 
Financing Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option. Shares of Capital Stock granted in 
connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock 
issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing. 
 
If the Company’s board of directors (or equivalent if the Company remains a limited liability company) 
determines in good faith that delivery of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(c)(i)(2) or 
Section 1(c)(ii)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to 
Investor in lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of such Capital Stock, as 
determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors. 
 
(d) Dissolution Event.  If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in accordance 
with Sections 1(a), 1(b) or 1(c), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Securities, 
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among 
the (i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Securities as determined in 
good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of 
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instruments sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Securities 
upon a Dissolution Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Securities.    
 
(e) Termination.  This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the Investor of any 
obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the earlier to 
occur: (i) the issuance of units in the CF Shadow Series or Common Securities to the Investor pursuant to 
Section 1(a) or Section 1(b) or Section 1(c); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts 
due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(c) or 1(d). 
 
2.  Definitions 
 
“Capital Stock” shall mean the Common Securities or Preferred Securities of the Company. 
 
“CF Shadow Series” shall mean a series of Capital Stock that is identical in all respects to the shares of 
Capital Stock issued in the relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred 
Securities in an Equity Financing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Securities), except 
that:   
 

(i) CF Shadow Series unit holders shall have no voting rights and shall not be 
entitled to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the unit 
holders of the Company;  
 

 (ii) Each of the CF Shadow Series unit holders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in 
the form of Exhibit A attached hereto, appointing the Intermediary as its irrevocable 
proxy with respect to any matter to which CF Shadow Series unit holders are entitled to 
vote by law.  Entering into such proxy agreement is a condition of receiving CF Shadow 
Series units and such agreement provides that the Intermediary will vote with the 
majority of the holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on any 
matters to which the proxy agreement applies; and  

 
 (iii) CF Shadow Series unit holders have no information or inspection rights, except 

with respect to such rights not waivable by laws. 
 
“Change of Control” means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any “person” or 
“group” (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended), becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the 
Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the Company’s board of directors, 
(ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of 
related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately 
prior to such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or 
series of related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding 
voting securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other 
disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    
 
“Common Securities” means common limited liability company membership units of the Company or 
common stock of the Company, if the Company is restructured as a corporation, including the securities 
issuable upon the conversion of this instrument pursuant to Sections 1(a) or 1(b).  For purposes of this 
Crowd SAFE, “common limited liability company membership units” refers to those interests in the 
Company that, as of the relevant event, would be last to receive a repayment of all capital contributions 
made in respect to such interests. 
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 “Corporation Conversion Price” means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by 
(y) the Fully Diluted Capitalization, provided a C. Corp Conversion shall be considered an Equity 
Financing (as defined below) solely for the purposes of the use of the term Fully Diluted Capitalization in 
this definition. 
 
“Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for the 
benefit of the Company’s creditors, (iii) the commencement of a case (whether voluntary or involuntary) 
seeking relief under Title 11 of the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code”), or (iv) any other 
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary 
or involuntary. 
 
“Equity Financing” shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its Capital 
Stock to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company receives 
gross proceeds of not less than $2,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of any 
instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 
 
“Equity Securities” shall mean Common Securities or Preferred Securities or any securities convertible 
into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) 
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the 
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for 
the primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes 
issued by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued. 
 
“First Equity Financing Price” shall mean (x) if the pre-money valuation of the Company immediately 
prior to the First Equity Financing is less than or equal to the Valuation Cap, the lowest price per share of 
the Equity Securities sold in the First Equity Financing or (y) if the pre-money valuation of the Company 
immediately prior to the First Equity Financing is greater than the Valuation Cap, the SAFE Price. 
 
“Fully Diluted Capitalization” shall mean the aggregate number, as of immediately prior to the First 
Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Equity Securities assuming full conversion or 
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible 
Preferred Stock and all outstanding warrants to purchase Equity Securities, but excluding (i) the issuance 
of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under any of the Company’s 
existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any SAFEs, 
and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory 
notes or SAFEs. 
 
“Intermediary” means OpenDeal Portal LLC, a registered securities crowdfunding portal CRD#283874, 
or a qualified successor. 
 
“IPO” means the closing of the Company’s first firm commitment underwritten initial public offering of 
Common Securities pursuant to an effective registration statement filed under the Securities Act. 
 
“Liquidity Capitalization” means the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of units of 
the Company’s Capital Stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or conversion of 
all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but excluding: (i) 
shares of Common Securities reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or similar 
plan; (ii) any SAFEs; and (iii) convertible promissory notes.  
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“Liquidity Event” means a Change of Control or an IPO.  
 
“Liquidity Price” means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the Liquidity 
Capitalization. 
 
“Lock-up Period” means the period commencing on the date of the final prospectus relating to the 
Company’s IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). 
Such period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by 
the Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 
 
“Preferred Securities” means the preferred limited liability company membership units of the Company 
or preferred stock of the Company, if the Company is restructured as a corporation, including the 
securities issuable upon the conversion of this instrument pursuant to Sections 1(a) or 1(b) or 1(c). 
 
“Regulation CF” means Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated under the Securities Act. 
 
“SAFE” means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a Crowd 
SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert into 
Capital Stock in accordance with its terms. 
 
“SAFE Price” means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the Fully Diluted 
Capitalization. 
 
 
3.  Company Representations 
 
(a) The Company is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in good standing 
under the laws of the state of its organization, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate 
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 
 
(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the power of 
the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general 
application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of 
equity.  To the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) 
any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or 
contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or 
default, individually, or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have 
a material adverse effect on the Company. 
(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument do not and 
will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; (ii) result 
in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is 
bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue of the 
Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 
(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this instrument, other 
than: (i) the Company’s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under applicable securities 
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laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF Shadow Series issuable 
pursuant to Section 1. 
(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized but 
unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such 
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this 
instrument, and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide 
sufficient authorized numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this 
instrument.  All such shares shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall 
be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and 
other encumbrances or restrictions on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except 
encumbrances or restrictions arising under federal or state securities laws. 
(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the 
Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 
1940 (the “Investment Company Act”), and is not excluded from the definition of investment company 
by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling 
securities under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to 
engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, 
and subject to, the laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 
(g) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer agent 
registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer 
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE. 
 
(h) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), (ii) not an investment company as defined in 
section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, and is not excluded from the definition of investment 
company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of such Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities under 
Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under §4(a)(6) due to a failure to 
make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger or acquisition with an 
unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the laws of a state or 
territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 
 
 
 
 
4.  Investor Representations 
 
(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this instrument and to 
perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the 
Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other 
laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and 
general principles of equity.  
 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not been 
registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant to 
Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the 
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which 
case certain state transfer restrictions may apply. 
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(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder 
for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for resale in 
connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, granting any 
participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the Securities have not 
been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, by reason of specific 
exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the bona fide nature of 
the investment intent and the accuracy of each Investor’s representations as expressed herein. 
 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the investment 
limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) of the 
Securities Act. 
 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor has 
requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether to 
acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has had 
an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of 
Republic.co and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument 
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that 
no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this 
investment. 
 
(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor shall have 
no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company is 
required to make under relevant securities regulations. 
 
(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities issued by the 
Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever exist for this 
instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 
 
  (h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or 
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, 
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is 
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual 
employed by or associated with an entity, identified on the U.S. Department of Commerce’s Denied 
Persons or Entity List, the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Specially Designated Nationals List, the U.S. 
Department of State’s Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents 
and agrees that if Investor’s country of residence or other circumstances change such that the above 
representations are no longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further 
represents and warrants that it will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd 
SAFE or the underlying securities to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 
 
(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to the full 
observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and payment for, 
and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities will 
not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor’s jurisdiction, including (i) the legal 
requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest in the 
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Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase; (iii) any 
governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other tax 
consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd 
SAFE (and the Investor’s beneficial interest therein) and the underlying securities. 
 
(j) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly existing 
and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to 
enter into this Agreement; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Agreement 
is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the 
Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws, any 
material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance the Agreement 
does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; 
result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or by which 
it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount. 
 
(k) The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity to ask 
Company questions about its business plans, “Risk Factors,” and all other information presented in the 
Company’s Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.  
 
(l) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the Investor will 
suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk of such total 
loss. 
 
5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 
(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior written 
consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option or 
contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any units of Capital Stock or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Capital Stock 
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or 
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the 
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause 
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Capital Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  
 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply to the 
sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the transfer of 
any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family of the 
Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set forth 
herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same 
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all 
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Securities or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Securities.  
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 
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(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer instructions 
with respect to the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the Company shares or securities 
of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. The 
Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates representing 
all of the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the shares or securities of the Company 
held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 
 

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE 
COMPANY’S REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE COMPANY AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A 
COPY OF WHICH MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY’S PRINCIPAL 
OFFICE.  SUCH LOCK-UP PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE 
SECURITIES. 

(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 
above, the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or 
the underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the 
Company to make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in 
Section 5(a) and: 

(i) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering 
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and 
shall have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the 
proposed disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the 
Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will 
not require registration of such shares under the Securities Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
underlying securities to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth 

below or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and 
any certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required 
by state or federal securities laws, the Company’s charter or bylaws, any other agreement between the 
Investor and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF 
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND 
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
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SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR 
PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6.  Miscellaneous 
 

(a) If the Company elects to convert to a C-corporation while this Crowd SAFE remains 
outstanding, the Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the Company to 
be advisable to reorganize this Crowd SAFE and any securities issuable hereunder. Further, the Investor 
agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors or 
equivalent governance body to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock 
issued pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to 
aggregate the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(c) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the 
signature page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with 
postage prepaid, addressed to the party to be notified at such party’s address listed on the signature page, 
as subsequently modified by written notice. 
 
(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or be deemed 
the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to confer on 
the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for the 
election of managers, directors or upon any matter submitted to equity holders at any meeting thereof, or 
to give or withhold consent to any Company action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive 
subscription rights or otherwise until Common Stock has been issued upon the terms described herein. 
 
(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of law or 
otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
instrument and/or the rights contained herein may be assigned without the Company’s consent by the 
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common 
control with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or 
director of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one 
or more general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the 
Investor; and provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the 
consent of the Investor, in connection with a reincorporation to change the Company’s domicile.   
 
(f) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason held to be 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one or more 
of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate this 
instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
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(g)  All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts at the 
Company’s discretion.  If the Company elects to round up or down to the prior or next whole number (i.e. 
single share), the parties mutually agree to accept the risk of minor gain or loss due to such rounding 
convenience. 
 
  (h) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of 
Montana, without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 
  (i)  Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
administered by an independent, professional, and qualified arbitrator mutually approved by the parties.  
The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be 
entered and enforced in any court having jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the 
parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by respondent of the request for arbitration.  The place of 
arbitration shall be Missoula, Montana.  Except as may be required by law or to protect a legal right, 
neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results of any arbitration without 
the prior written consent of the other parties. 
 
 
 

(Signature page follows) 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 
 
REFLEX RED STORM, LLC 
 

 

By: ___________________________      
Name:  Joe Anderson     
Title: CEO 
Address: 1151 E. Broadway Ste. 135, Missoula, MT 59802 
Email: joe@reflexprotect.com  

INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name: 
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Exhibit A – CF Shadow Share Proxy 

 
Irrevocable Proxy 

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the “Crowd 
SAFE”) dated $crowd_safe_date$ between Reflex Red Storm, LLC, a Montan] limited liability company 
(the “Company”) and $investor_name$ (“Member”). In connection with a conversion of Member’s 
investment in the Crowd SAFE into Capital Stock  of a CF Shadow Series (as defined in the Crowd 
SAFE) pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, the Member and OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary”) as 
another holder of Capital Stock  of a CF Shadow Series hereby agree as follows: 
 
 

1. Grant of Irrevocable Proxy. 
(a) With respect to all Capital Stock of CF Shadow Series owned by the Member as of the date 

of this Irrevocable Proxy or any subsequent date (the “Interests”), Member hereby grants to 
Intermediary an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the Delaware General Corporation 
Law or Section 302 of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act, as applicable, to vote 
the Interests in any manner that the Intermediary may determine in its sole and absolute 
discretion.  For the avoidance of doubt, the Intermediary, as the holder of this irrevocable 
proxy (rather than the Member) will vote the Interests with respect to all meetings of equity 
holders and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting) on which 
holders of Interests may be entitled to vote. The Intermediary hereby agrees to vote all 
Interests consistently with the majority of the Capital Stock  on which the CF Shadow Series 
is based. This proxy revokes any other proxy granted by the Member at any time with respect 
to the Interests. 

(b) The Intermediary shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Member arising 
out of the Intermediary’s exercise of the this irrevocable proxy. The Member expressly 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Member will not impede the exercise of the 
Intermediary’s rights under this irrevocable proxy and (ii) the Member waives and 
relinquishes any claim, right or action the Member might have, as an equity holder of the 
Company or otherwise, against the Intermediary or any of its affiliates or agents (including 
any directors, officers, managers, members, and employees) in connection with any exercise 
of the irrevocable proxy granted hereunder. 

(c) This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Interests on the earlier of (i) the date that such 
Interests are converted into Common Securities of the Company or (ii) the date that such 
Interests are converted to cash or a cash equivalent, but shall continue as to any Interests not 
so converted. 

 
2. Legend. The Member agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the 

Interests or any transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the 
irrevocable proxy contained in the foregoing Section 1. 

  
3. Representations and Warranties. The Member represents and warrants to the Intermediary as 

follows: 
 

(a) The Member has the all necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform 
his obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and 
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delivered by the Member and constitutes such Member’s legal and valid obligation enforceable 
against the Member in accordance with its terms. 

(b) The Member is the record owner of the Interests and the Member has plenary voting 
and dispositive power with respect to such Interests; the Member owns no other equity 
of the Company; there are no proxies, voting trusts or other agreements or 
understandings to which such Member is a party or bound by and which expressly 
require that any of the Interests be voted in any specific manner other than pursuant to 
this irrevocable proxy. The Member has not entered into any agreement or 
arrangement inconsistent with this irrevocable proxy. 

 
4. Equitable Remedies. The Member acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this 

irrevocable proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the 
Intermediary may be enforced by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant 
to the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive relief may be applied for and granted in 
connection therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and shall be in addition to 
any other remedies that the Intermediary may otherwise have available. 

 
5. Defined Terms. All terms defined in this irrevocable proxy shall have the meaning defined 

herein. All other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE. 
 

6. Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon 
the written consent of the (i) the Member and (ii) the Intermediary .  

 
7. Assignment.  

 
(a) In the event the Member wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any 

Interests, the Member hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the 
counterparty or counterparties thereto must enter into a proxy agreement with the 
Intermediary substantially identical to this irrevocable proxy.  

(b) The Intermediary may transfer its rights under this instrument after giving prior written 
notice to the Member.  

 
8. Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any 

reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the 
event that any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would 
prospectively operate to invalidate this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be 
deemed null and void and will not affect any other term or provision of this instrument and the 
remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will remain operative and in full force and 
effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered.  
 
INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name: 
 
Date: 

INTERMEDIARY: 
By: 
Name: Authorized Signatory, OpenDeal Portal LLC 
d/b/a Republic 
Date: 
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EXHIBIT F 

Video Transcript 
 



REFLEX PROTECT MAIN VIDEO TRANSCRIPT 

Bumper Open w/ Sonic Logo 

Hi, I¶m Joe AndeUVon, co-founder and CEO of Reflex Protect. 

I¶m UecoUding WhiV meVVage in CoUonaYiUXV TXaUanWine, aV I¶m VXUe man\ of \oX ZeUe on SW. PaWUick¶V Da\ 
2020.  This experience of social distancing has made the Republic platform all the more engaging in the 
paVW feZ da\V, bXW Whe Vome of Whe feelingV I¶m e[peUiencing Uemind me of anoWheU Wime. 

Just before 3:00 pm on July 1st of 1993, a gunman emerged from the 34th floor elevator in my former 
workplace in San Francisco¶V 101 CalifoUnia SWUeeW bXilding. He killed 9 of my friends, colleagues, and 
other innocent people. 

For years I asked myself over and over, ³How can we stop this from ever happening again?´  Because it 
kept happening.  Again and again and again. 
 
So Woda\ I¶m proud to tell you that at Reflex Protect we have developed a revolutionary, non-
lethal solution to address this kind of violence ± most threats of violence, actually ± in a non-violent 
way. Now every receptionist, frontline worker, ER triage nurse, teacher« an\one« can feel empowered 
and protected -- without having to engage in hands-on or violent force. 
  
Reflex Protect is not a pepper spray, but it has all the good qualities of one without any of the negatives.  
Reflex Protect contains our innovative Presidia Gel, a colorless, odorless, self-dissipating yet hard-hitting 
formula that causes rapid onset temporary blindness and intense pain, halting a violent aggressor in his 
tracks. 
 
Unlike other defensive sprays, however, Presidia Gel comes out in a stream that sticks to what it hits; it 
won't affect someone who has not had direct contact with it, thereby limiting risk of cross-contamination 
to an innocent person or the surrounding environment. 
 
As a result, Reflex Protect is Whe onl\ ³hoVpiWal Vafe´ acWive defense solution on the market, which is huge, 
because 70% of reported workplace violence injuries arise in the healthcare industry.  ThaW¶V ZhaW 
specifically developed Reflex Protect for, but it turns out that ³Vafe enoXgh foU a hoVpiWal´ makeV our 
products safe enough for anyone, anywhere ± schools, churches, home ± anywhere. 
 
I noted today that sales of guns and ammo spiked by 68% over the past week or so in response to the 
pandemic.  We¶Ue offeUing AmeUicanV an alWeUnaWiYe Vimple, Vafe, and effecWiYe non-lethal option. 
 
Reflex Protect has the potential to become as common in American life as a fire extinguisher, and those 
investing now have the opportunity to be in the ground floor of a company revolutionizing non-lethal 
defense. 
  
We¶Ue looking Wo UaiVe Xp Wo a million dollaUV on RepXblic Wo Wake fXll adYanWage of WhiV YelociW\ and 
momentum.  Your investment now will help us grow and expand our efforts to provide non-lethal 
protection and peace of mind wherever people live, work, worship, and play.   
 
Helping to solve the issue of violence in the United States is an investment we should all make.  I¶d like 
to personally invite you to join us in this important effort.  Thanks for your time. 
  



HOW IT WORKS TRANSCRIPT (Video Two) 
 
Reflex Protect. Our breakthrough patented technology 
puts the stopping power of debilitating Presidia Gel 
in an easy to use, safe, and effective product. 
Protect those you care about, and yourself.  
 
The secret to Reflex Protect¶V effectiveness lies in 
the elegant simplicity of its Reflex technology Spray 
Head« Our unique, patented spray head is intuitive and 
easy to use.  It mimics any household cleaning spray, 
but the disabling Presidia Gel is anything but easy on 
would be assailants. 
 
To use Reflex Protect: 

1. Grasp canister, nozzle facing forward, middle finger on 
stabilizer, in a two-handed pistol grip. 

2. Pop out safety, index finger on the trigger. 
3. Press thumb safety up and forward.   
4. Aim foU VXbjecW¶V face, in SaUWicXlaU Whe e\eV.   
5. Pull trigger and spray a target acquiring stream, until the 

threat stops.    
 
 
Reflex Protect. The future of self-defense. Purpose-
built to protect you and those you care about.  Our 
breakthrough, patented Grab & Shoot technology puts 
the stopping power of a debilitating chemical agent in 
an easy-to-use, safe, and effective product, ideal for 
both home and workplace defense.  
 
The Future of Self-Defense is Non-lethal.  Reflex 
Protect is the future of Non-lethal. 
 
 
 
------------------------- 
VIDEO THREE IS A CLOSED CAPTION NEWS REPORT FROM A THIRD PARTY SOURCE 
 
Anchorwoman: 
 
Reflex Protect is a non-lethal defense product that was originally 
designed for use in hospitals. But now one Western Montana school is 
using it to defend its classrooms. 
 
Anchorman: 
 
Polson School District is the first in the country to implement the 
solution. As Connor Macauly reports, Reflex Protect might put Polson 
on the forefront of developing new school safety techniques. 
 



Connor: 
 
The Polson School District is implementing a new non-lethal tool to 
help combat violent intruders.   
 
Joe Anderson, Reflex Protect CEO 
 
We¶Ue installing Reflex Protect and training the teachers to use this 
sort of last resort non-leWhal defenVe anVZeU WR Whe ³aUm Whe WeacheUV´ 
debate. 
 
Connor: 
 
Reflex Protect is a unique non-lethal defense tool that is especially 
applicable in a school setting because of its new pistol style spray 
head and properties of its chemical projectile. 
 
Joe: 
 
We use IRcane [PUeVidia], Zhich iV a CS Gel.  IW¶V nRW SeSSeU VSUa\.  
IW¶V a diffeUenW VXbVWance WhaW iV cRlRUleVV and RdRUleVV. We can geW 
it into a very fine sticky spray so it lands in one spot and does its 
jRb and When diVaSSeaUV.  SR iW¶V a ZhRle neZ SURdXcW WhaW iV YeU\ 
VimilaU WR RWheU SURdXcWV, iW¶V jXVW WhaW iWV Wime haV cRme. 
 
Connor: 
 
Reflex Protect was originally designed to be used in hospitals, but 
the national school safety epidemic caused the company to pivot. 
 
Joe: 
 
We began using it for hospitals, and once we realized it was safe 
enough for a hospital, and that was about the time Parkland happened.  
And WhaW¶V Zhen Whe call came in fRU XV WR make Rne for schools.  
Polson is the first school in Montana and, in fact, the first school 
in the country to implement this new solution. 
 
Connor: 
 
Being the first school might put Polson on the forefront of developing 
new school safety techniques, something that Anderson says could only 
have happened in Montana. 
 
Joe: 
 
ThiV cRXldn¶W haYe haSSened an\ZheUe bXW in MRnWana. I¶m delighWed WR 
be able to work with a whole bunch of great Montanans to get us here 
and we look forward to sharing with everyone in the state.   
 
Connor: 
 



In Polson, Connor Macauly, MTN News. 
 
Anchorman: 
 
Other schools in Montana have begun to approach the Missoula company 
about using the product, and Reflex Protect has sold its project to 
the Sun River Valley School District.    



DOUG REISIG TESTIMONIAL (Video 4) 
 
I¶m DRXg ReiVig, and I¶m Whe SXSeUinWendenW Rf 
Hellgate Elementary.  It was a wonderful training.  I 
watched my 50 to 60 staff members and administrators 
that were in the training and I saw how nervous they 
were when they started and how Alain put them at ease 
as we went through the course of the day, and how 
confident they were in terms of understanding that 
Whe\ didn¶W haYe WR be a YicWim.   
 
They could actually defend themselves, they could 
protect their kids, and they could survive a horrible 
situation, if one ever happened.  They training 
provided a comfort level that, okay, if I had to deal 
with a pistol or deal with a rifle or if I had to deal 
with some hand to hand combat, at least I had some 
strategies that I could employ that would not only 
protect me but protect the staff and protect kids. 
 
I mean I have 1,500 children here ± Whe\¶Ue m\ kidV!  
My job is to help protect the health, safety, and 
welfare of every child that goes to school here, and 
the training today provided us with those tools and 
those opportunities. 
 
Yeah, I got a little dirty!  I got involved in it, and 
I learned an awful lot.  What could be ore important 
than to preserve the health, welfare, and safety of 
kids and finding ways to keep your kids safe?  The 
training that is provided by Reflex Protect provides 
the  avenue to increase the chances that your kids 
will be safe ± that your staff will be safe.   
 
The flip side of that is the product itself.  The 
training is wonderful; the product just adds to the 
safety and actually takes the theory and puts it into 
practice.  It provides for us to have a much safer 
educational institution for our kids than we had 
before we started.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


